
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 28, 2022 7:00P.M.  

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. PledgeofAllegiance

B. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Siakel___  
Johnson___  

Callies___  
Gorham___  

C. ReviewandAdoptAgenda
Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemshavebeenreviewedbycitycouncilandcitystaffandthereshallbenofurtherdiscussionbythe
counciltonightontheConsentAgendaitems.   Anycouncilmemberormemberofcitystaffmayrequestthatanitemberemovedfrom
theConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsbycouncil, wecananswer
thosenow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil WorkSession Minutes ofNovember 7, 2022 Minutes

B. CityCouncil WorkSession Minutes ofNovember 14, 2022 Minutes

C. Municipal Canvas BoardMeeting Minutes ofNovember 14, 2022 Minutes

D. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofNovember 14, 2022 Minutes

E. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

F. Approve Permanent Appointment ofMattVanLith, Director ofPublic WorksMemo
PublicWorksLightEquipment Operator

G. Accept Donation fromMinneapolis Southwest LionsClub Parks/RecDirector Memo
ForDiabetes Emergency KittoSCEC Resolution 22-119

H. Approve Assessment Agreement forWaterConnection Finance Director Memo
Resolution 22-120

I. Approve Holiday Schedule CityAdministrator Memo



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionofthemayorandcouncil. Whenyouarerecognized, pleaseraiseyourhandorusetheraiseyour
handfeature.  Pleaseidentifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlastnameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Afterthisintroduction, pleaselimit
yourcommentstothreeminutes.  Noactionwillbetakenbythecouncilonthismatter. Themayororcouncilmayrequestthatstaff
placethismatteronafutureagendaoraskstafftoaddressitduringItem10. StaffReports. (NoCouncil Actionwillbetaken)  

4. PARKS

A. ReportbyCommissioner Hirneron10-25-22ParkCommission Meeting Minutes

5. PLANNING

A. ReportbyCommissioner Riedelon11-15-22Planning Commission Minutes
Meeting

B. Review Conditional UsePermit forAntenna Collocation Planning Director Memo
Applicant:  SMJInternational onbehalfofATT Resolution 22-121
Location:24283Smithtown Road

C.  Review Concurrent Detachment/Attachment withChanhassen Planning Director Memo
Applicant:  CarlZinn Resolution 22-122
Location: North ½ of6200Cardinal Drive (3411723440052) Resolution 22-123

Ordinance 22-595
Resolution 22-124

6. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

7. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

B. MayorandCityCouncil

8. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2022 6:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat6:00P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Johnson (viavideo-conference) Labadie, Siakel,  
Gorham, andCallies; InterimCityAdministrator Shukle;  Planning Director Darling;  
Director ofPublicWorksBrown; and, ParksandRecreation Director Crossfield

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

Callies_ moved, _Gorham_ seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. Motion passed
4/0.   

2. INTEGRATED PESTICIDE MANAGEMENT PLAN (IPM) PHASES 1AND 2
Planning Director Darling reminded theCouncil thattheCityhadcontracted withtheIPMInstitute
ofNorthAmerica toprepareaguiding document regarding alternatives totheuseofchemicals or
pesticides forCityowned facilitiesandgrounds.  Shenoted thatastheCitymoves forward itis
important tohaveaclearapproach inaddressing thisissue, butalsorecognize thatitwill involve
additional labor, costs, andother tradeoffs byhavingsuchapolicy. Shereviewed thelistof
questions forCouncil toconsider astheyarereviewing thematerials beingpresented. She
introduced RyanAnderson, IPMInstitute ofNorthAmerica andAlecMcClennan andSydney
LeziacofGoodNature Organic LawnCare/Midwest GrowsGreen.    

MayorLabadie notedthattonight’smeeting isinformational andnotforcitizen input, butassured
residents thatthiswouldnotbethelasttimethisitemwouldbeinfrontoftheCouncil.    

RyanAnderson, Sustainable Communities Manager, IPMInstitute ofNorthAmerica,  gaveabrief
overview ofIPMInstitute andnotedthathefeelsthattherearevarious toolsthatcanbeusedto
control pestsandweeds, withpesticides beingusedasalastresort.  Hegaveapresentation that
outlined thethreephasesoftheirTechnical Assistance Program (TAP):  Phase1 – Sustainable
Landscaping Audit; Phase II – ThreeYearSustainable Landscape Management Plan; Phase III
Implementation ofAuditandPlanRecommendations.  Hereviewed theCity’spollinator policy
andoutlined thebestmanagement practices andareas thathadroomforimprovement foreach
clause.  Hereviewed thetypesofpesticide products thattheCityhasused.  

Mr. Anderson explained theideabehind prioritizing andclassifying thefieldsbasedonthevisibility
ofthepark, foottraffic forthepark, andthecommunities expectations.   Heoutlined thedifferent
categories andexplained whichparkswereineachcategory andwhatcultural management
practices wouldbeused ineachaswellas theuseofdatapoints forproduct purchasing.  He



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 7, 2022
Page 2of8

stated that thePhaseIrecommendations aretoprioritize thefields, increase cultural controls,  
andusedataforfertilityneeds andweedcontrol. Hestated that thereareadditional
recommendations withinthereport fornon-turfgrass areaswithwhat IPMrefers toasaflywheel
weedmanagement approach.  Hegaveanoverview ofsomeways theflywheel approach could
beapplied tothealgaegrowthatManorPond, buckthorn control, pollinator friendly zones, and
emerald ashborer.  

Councilmember Gorham asked abouttiming foralloftherecommendations thatarebeingmade
because theyarenowbasically intothewinter months.    

Mr. Anderson confirmed that theCityhadmissed theoverseeding andaeration windowoftime
forthefall, sotheywould nowrecommend thattheeffortsbegin inthespringwiththings related
toturfgrassmanagement.    

AlecMcClennan, GoodNature Organic LawnCare,  gaveapresentation regarding their
assessment oftheCityparksandrecommendations moving forward.  Hegaveanoverview of
various turfmaintenance styles including traditional, organic andpesticide free.  Heexplained
thatitispossible tohaveanicefieldwithout resorting topesticide useandreviewed waystomow
properly, feedthesoil, andseedregularly.  Heexplained that theyhadtestedalltheCity’sfields
withbothanutrient and aphysical analysis.  Hestatedthat thesoiltended tobehighin
magnesium andcalcium, havelowpotassium andphosphorus, and reviewed waysthatthesoil
couldbefed.  Hereviewed thebest timetoseed, howoverseeding canbeaccomplished, and
whattypeofseedworkswell.  Henoted thattheyaresuggesting thattheCityaddslitseeding to
theiroperations andreviewed someofthebenefits ofalsoseeding withmicro-cloverasawayto
bemorepollinator friendly. Heexplained someoftheoptions forreclassification ofparks/fields
andreviewed someofthebudget considerations forpesticide freeortreating fullyorganically for
thecurrent categories compared totheirsuggestions.  Hestated thattherearebenefits and
challenges fortheCouncil toconsider withalternative waystotakecareofthefields.    

Councilmember Gorham askedMr. McClennan toreview thespreadsheet information that
outlined theirrecommendations.    

Mr. McClennan reviewed theoptionsandestimated costsfortheCityfields inusingeither full
organic, pesticide free, aswellastheoptionofmicronutrient treatments.  Henotedthat theyare
flexible andtheplancanbegonethrough onafieldbyfieldbasisandtheCitycanpickandchoose
howeachshouldbetreatedbasedontheirbudget.    

MayorLabadie thanked Mr. McClennan forhispresentation andnotedthatitwasvery
understandable, butnotedthattherewasalotofinformation shared withtheCouncil thatwill
needtobedigested.  SheaskedifParkCommissioner Levywould liketomakeanycomments to
theCouncil.   

Commissioner Levystated thatshewasherejusttoobserve themeeting.   

MayorLabadie askedstafftoweigh inwiththeir thoughts ontheinformation thathasbeen
presented.   

PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thathehasoneminor correction tothereport.  Henotedthat
thereportstated thattheCitydidnothaveirrigation intheirparks, butexplained thatthere were
considerable areas inFreeman Parkthatdohaveirrigation.  Hestated thathefeltthe



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 7, 2022
Page 3of8

recommended planlooksgoodfromamethodical standpoint, butnotedthathefelt the ‘hurdle’  
forthiswillberelated tofinances andmanpower.    

Mr. McClennan notedthatthere isdefinitely moremanpower thatisnecessary forthiskindof
approach andnotedthattheyhaveworked withcities inthepastwhohavebeenabletogetgrant
funding forsustainable turfcare thathasfunded their initialexpenses.    

Mayor Labadie stated thatonerealityofthecurrent economy isdifficulty with thelaborshortages
andmanyoftherecommendations doinvolvealotofmanpower.    

Mr. Anderson recommended takingalookat www.lawnandland.organdreferenced anexample
ofamanager inChicago whofoundoutthattheysavedmoneybycontracting themowing rather
thanhavingstaffdothework.    

Mr. McClennan stated that itwouldnotbeacostsavings, butiffinding manpower isaproblem,  
theCitycouldalsolookintorobotic mowers.  

Planning Director Darling stated thattheinformation presented byMr. Anderson andMr.  
McClennan wasaverythorough lookattheCity’spractices.    

MayorLabadie notedthatthereportputtogether byPlanning Director Darling included some
potential nextstepsfortheCouncil toconsider suchasholding anotherWorkSession meeting,  
holding alistening session forpubliccomment, orformaladoption.  Shestated that, inheropinion,  
shedidnotthinktheCitywasanywhere nearbeingready toformally adoptanything yet.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatshelikedtheideaofprioritizing thefields, thecultural controls,  
andusingdatapoints.  Shestated thatabigconcern shehasisthatthisisbeingdrivenbythe
BeeFriendly resolution thatwaspassed in2014.  Shenotedthatbothoftheconsultants talked
about flexibility andultimate goals fortheCityandtherecommendations werenot ‘must’ do,  
however, thewaytheresolution iswritten, itdoesnotallowforanymiddleground because itisa
zerotolerance resolution thatshefeelshashadunintended consequences.  Shestated thatin
hindsight, itwould havebeenagoodideatohavethisstudybefore theresolution andstated that
shedidnotthinkitwasfairtostafftomaintain theresolution initscurrent formas ‘musthavezero
tolerance’ policy.  Shereiterated thatbothconsultants alsosaidthattherecanbeanultimate goal
thattheCitycanstrive toachieve, butitdoesnothavetobedone todayortomorrow.  Shestated
thatinterms ofthebigpicture, shefeelstheresolution shouldbechanged andworded ina
different waysothattheCitycanworktowards thegoalofreducing theuseofchemicals.      

Mr. McClennan stated that theirpesticide freeapproach wouldcomply withtheexisting resolution.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatshedid notthinkthelanguage intheresolution wouldsupport
theapproach thatwasbeingdiscussed withrecategorizing certain areasoftheparks.  Shestated
thatshedidnotintendtojustdwellontheresolution, butfeelsthat itisasignificant factor inhow
theCitygottowhere itistoday inlookingatthisissue.  Shereiterated thatshefeelsthatthere
needs tobea newresolution sotheCitycanapply thepolicies inamoreappropriate manner.  

MayorLabadie notedthatatthetimetheresolution waspassed shewasontheCouncil along
withCouncilmembers Siakel, Johnson, andformerMayorScottZerby, whowaspresent inthe
audience tonight.  Shestated thatwhen itwaspassed, Shorewood wasthefirstCityintheState
topassanytypeof ‘bee-safe’ resolution.  Shenotedthatitisquitecommon thatcodesand



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 7, 2022
Page 4of8

resolutions arereviewed andmodified overtime.  Shestated thatthisthisresolution hasnotbeen
modified since2014, butagreed withtheinterpretation ofCouncilmember Calliesoftheexisting
resolution andthinks lookingattheresolution wouldbeworthyofadiscussion.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshedidnotseeanissueinamending theresolution and
believes whatCouncilmember Callies hasstated isaccurate andwouldagree thattherehad
beensomeunintended consequences thathavecomefromtheresolution.  Shenotedthatthe
intentandthereasons thattheCityhadtheresolution inthefirstplacearestillvalid, butwould
agreethattaking another lookattheresolution maybeagood thing.  Sheasked aboutthe
emerald ashborerchemical treatments andwhowasapplying theproduct.   

PublicWorks Director Brownstated thatDaveyTreeisapplying theproduct fortheCityundera
contract.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatitisdoneeveryyear, buttheyaretelling theconsultants thatit
isgoodforthreeyears.  Shestated thatitmaybeagoodideatodustoffandmakesurethereis
agoodunderstanding ofwherethingsarewithregard tothetreeinventory forthenextfiveyears.    

PublicWorksDirector Brownexplained thatwhat theytrytodoisselect thirtyspecimen ashtrees
thattheywant tosaveeachyearandarenotinjecting thesametreeeveryyear.  

Councilmember Siakelstated thatsheunderstands thattonight’smeeting istojustreview the
information, butshewould liketo, atsomepoint, hearfromthepublic.  Shestated thatthereisa
lotofchange happening within theCitywiththeretirement ofPublicWorksDirector Brownand
thesearch foranewCityAdministrator andagreed thatthismaybethetimetoconsider whether
theCitybringssomeone intodothemowingandapplication.  

Councilmember Gorham statedthathewants tobecarefulwithchanging thelanguage ofthe
resolution because italmost makes itlookliketheCitycannot comply, sotheyjustwanttomake
thelanguage looser.  HestatedthathefeelsbothMr. Anderson andMr. McClellan havegiven
theCityrecommendations onhowtheycanreduce thedanger levels.  Hestated thataslongas
thelanguage iscarefully constructed where theCityisstillnotusing systemic pesticides, hewould
beinsupport oftakingafreshlookatthisresolution. Hestated thathisbiggest issueiswith
implementation because theyhavetolookatcosts, including thepossible slitseeder anda
possible mowing contract, whichmeans thatwhathasbeenpresented isnotquitethefullpicture
ofthecost.  Henotedthathewouldliketoseemorerobust input fromPublicWorks onwhatthis
proposal really istohelpinformthedecision makingaroundapossible levyforthesecosts.  He
stated thathesuspects thatwhen thismovesforward thattherewillbealotoftrialanderrorand
askedhowstaffwouldbetrained.    

Councilmember Callies askediftherewasanybody available locallysotheCitydidnothaveto
payforaconsultant tocomeinfromoutofState.  Shestated thatshedidnotmeantoimply that
Mr. McClellan hadnotdoneagreatjobthusfar, butfeelsthattheyshould takealookandseeif
thereissomeone thatdoesnothavetobeflowninforthiswork.   

Mr. McClellan stated thathebelieves that therearefolksneartheCitythatcouldbecontracted
outtodomuchofthework. Henotedthatthebenefit thathecanprovide istobeanimpartial
sounding board fortheCityontheturfsideoftheequation.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 7, 2022
Page 5of8

Mayor Labadie notedthatshebelieves everyCouncilmember whohasspokenonthishasshared
thattheyareinterested ingetting input fromthepublic.    

TheCouncil discussed getting public inputviaanOpenHouse typeformatwiththeconsultants
present andthepossibility ofholding another Council WorkSession.    

Mr. McClellan suggested thattheyworkwiththeappropriate staffmember totaketheframework
thattheyhaveputtogether andputitintoaconcrete picture forpricingandwhattheywould like
todoandthenthepubliccancomment onthat.  Hestated thatinitscurrent form, therearealot
ofoptions presented thatdon’tallowfortheretobeafirmbudgetnumber whichwouldbehard
forthepublic tocomment on.    

TheCouncil discussed thepossibility ofholdinganother Council WorkSession toreview the
resolution language andsettheparameters forwhat thepublicwouldbecommenting on.    

MayorLabadie asked iftherewasanyone fromthepublic thatwould liketocomment andgive
theCouncil inputonwhatdirection theywould liketoseetheCityfocusonbasedonwhathad
beenpresented thisevening.   

JeffDinsmore, 5805Minnetonka Drive, stated thathethinks, before theCouncil hasanother work
session, thattheyshouldhavesomepublic input.  Hestated thatoneofhisthoughts istomake
surethat theyarecomingatthisfromabithigher levelandconsider thephilosophy behind this
wayoflookingatthingsmoreholistically. Hestated thatwithregard toashtrees, hisbigquestion
iswhytheCitywastreating themforcosmetic reasons andwithsystemic pesticides, because
thentheystopbeingpartofthenatural ecosystem andcandoharmtopartsofwhat isaround
them, intermsofwildlife.    

Patricia Houser, 5805Minnetonka Drive, stated thatwhentheyoriginally presented theresolution,  
theynevercalled it ‘Bee-friendly’, theycalled it ‘Bee-safe’ andtheirhopewasthatitwouldhelp
thecommunity.  Shestated thatshewould liketheCitytogobackandrevisitwhytheytalked
aboutsystemic pesticides.  Shestatedthattheinformation presented byMr. Anderson andMr.  
McClellan hasbeenreallygoodbutshewouldliketheretohavebeenafocusonthemeaning of
systemic’. Shestated thatregarding thetreatment foremerald ashborershefeelsitisvery
harmful anddoesnotdoaservice totheCityinthelongrun. Shestated thatshethought the
information presented byMr. McClelland wasexcellent andwasawaytolookathowtheCitycan
dothisoverthelongterm.  Shestated thatshefeltthatitwould reallyhaveapositive impacton
thehealthandsafetyofchildren aswellasinsectsandpollinators.  Shestated thatshestrongly
recommends thattheCityspend timereally figuring outhowtodothisand, ifnot, theyshould not
saythatthisisa ‘Bee-safe’ City.     

Mr. Anderson stated thatregarding theresolution, hefeelsthatthereisstillvalue inhaving those
endgoalsandnotedthathereallywanted tostress Clause #6thatisanannual ‘progress’ report.   
Hestated thathebelieves thatwasincluded because itmostcasesyouarenotabletosimplygo
coldturkey’ ontheuseofpesticides.  Hestated thatwithregard tothequestion ofbringing in
outside consultants, hewanted toclarify thattheCityhadasigned contract withthemfor allthree
phases.    

MayorLabadie stated thatshefeelstheCouncil should takealookatthelanguage oftheexisting
resolution butnotedthatitmaybeagoodideatowaituntil thenewCouncilmembers areinvolved.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 7, 2022
Page 6of8

Councilmember Callies agreed thatthiswilltaketimeandexplained herconcern withthe
resolution initscurrent form.  Sheexplained thatshedidnotthinkthatneeded toawait thenew
Councilmembers andfeltitcouldbeonanupcoming agenda.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thathefeelsitmakessensetowaitbecause thereareabout to
betwonew Councilmembers, anewCityAdministrator andanewPublicWorksDirector.    

Councilmember Siakeldisagreed andnotedthat itisreally justahandfulofwordsandthe
amendments wouldnotchange theintent.  

MayorLabadie askedstafftoputdiscussion oftheresolution language onanupcoming agenda.  

Councilmember Callies offered toworkwithstaffonsomeproposed language amendments for
theresolution.    

Councilmember Gorham statedthathefeelsthisissomething thatshouldalsohaveresident
input.    

Councilmember Calliesnotedthatshewastalkingaboutmaking fairlysmallchanges tothe
language andsharedexamples ofwhereshewould liketoseesome language changed.    

MayorLabadie stated thatsheagreed thattheCouncil should lookattheresolution andnoted
thatshehadalsoflaggedsomethingswithin theresolution, butuponfurther thought, sheagreed
withCouncilmember Gorham thatitneedsmorediscussion before itisputonanagenda foraction
tobetaken.  Shestated thatshewould liketoseeitputonaWorkSession andallowforresident
comment onitbefore itisonaregular agenda foraction.    

Councilmember Calliesnotedthataworksession isnotapublichearing andfeelsthatperhaps
theCouncil isbeating thisissueabittoomuch.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatiftheproposed language amendments arediscussed bythe
Council inanopenforum, sheasked whatthedifference wouldbediscussing itataWorkSession
versusaregular Council meeting.    

Councilmember Gorham expressed concern that ifthiscomes backbefore theCouncil with
cooked’ language amendments, itmakes itseemlikeitisalready adonedealandwithout
community input, hefeelsitwillnotgoanywhere.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatshewoulddisagree withthecharacterization of ‘cooked’  
language. Shestated thatherpoint thatsheisbringing upisthatshedoesnotbelieve the
resolution accurately reflects whatthecircumstances aretodayandreiterated thatshebelieved
thattherehadbeensomeunintended consequences fromitandshefelt thelanguage ofthe
resolution shouldmatchwhattheCityisactually doing.  

ScottZerby, 5680Christopher Road, stated thatheco-founded thisresolution alongwithMs.  
Houser whenhewasthemayor.  Heexplained thattheimportance wasonlookingatthehealth
ofresidents andthathadstarted withtheideaofthebeesbeingatthebottomofthefoodchain.   
Hestatedthathebelieves thatwhatCouncilmember Callies maybereaching foristotrytoput
bestpractices’ intotheresolution.  Henotedthathethought theresolution wasastepping stone
towards broader thingsandheappreciates theCouncil’sinterest incontinuing thatapproach.  He



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 7, 2022
Page 7of8

stated that themoneythisCouncil hasinvested intheIPMprogram isastounding andimpressive,  
however, hefeltthatputtingbestpractices intotheresolution doesnotputanyonusonanyone
because nothing wouldactually bedone.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thathedoesnotfeelasthough theCityhasreally triedtomeet
thespiritofthelanguage intheresolution.  Hestated thathequestions changing thelanguage
without having atleasttriedtomeetit.  Heexplained thathedidnotliketheideaoflowering the
barnordidhefeelcreating moregrayareaswasnecessary.  Hestated thathewould liketogive
itatryandif, byyearthree, theCityfindsthatitisunsustainable, thentheycantakeanother look
atthelanguage.  

MayorLabadie stated thatinheropinion, asanattorney, theexisting language istoostrict forthe
Citytobeabletoimplement mostofthethings thattheconsultants weretalkingabout intheir
presentations.  

Councilmember Siakelstated thatasformerMayorZerbystated, theoriginal resolution wasa
startandintended tobeastepping stone.  Shestated thatsheisinfavorofproposing somenew
language andhaving theCouncil discuss itanddoesnotthinkthereneeds tobealotofmeetings
addedtothecalendar.  

Councilmember Callies notedthatiftheproposed changes areontheagenda anditdoesnot
receiveasecond, thenitwould notgoanywhere.  Shestated thatshedidnotfeelitisrightto
havearesolution inplacethatdoesnotatallallowforanyuseofpesticides anywhere intheCity.    

Ms. Houser notedthatitdidnotsaythatandstressed theimportance oftheword ‘systemic’.    

MayorLabadie stated thatthisneedsmorediscussion, andaskedstafftoinclude itonan
upcoming agenda.    

Councilmember Gorham asked iftherewouldbepubliccomment onthetopic.  

Planning Director Darling stated thattypically theCouncil doesnottakecomment fornon-public
hearings, buttheycouldgather public inputpriortothemeeting forexample asurveyorinvite
themtoe-mail.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thathedoesnotwant toseethisgotosomething likeSurvey
Monkey because hefeelsitseemsbigger thanthat.  Hesuggested thattheCouncil spend time
ataworksession workingonthelanguage andthenhave itavailable forpubliccomment.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshefelttheCouncil wasovercomplicating thisissue.  

Councilmember Callies stated thatshedidnotfeelthatthiswasproposing amajorpolicychange.   

Councilmember Gorham disagreed andstatedthathefelt making thatkindofchange couldbe
considered amajorpolicychange because theCitywasalandmark Citywhenthisresolution was
adopted.  Hestated thatitisonthewebsite andisveryimportant topeople.    

MayorLabadie suggested thatthisitembeputonashortworksessionwiththehopethatwhen
itisputontheagenda thatall fiveCouncilmembers canbepresent.       



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 7, 2022
Page 8of8

Councilmember Gorham stated thathewould liketosuggestathirtyminuteworksession, an
opportunity forpubliccomment, andthenanagenda itemforavote.   

Councilmember Callies askedifhemeant thathewanted tohold threeseparate meetings onthis
topic.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thatwashissuggestion andnotedthathefelttheworksession
wouldbeveryshort.    

MayorLabadie noted thattheCouncil hadalsodiscussed thepossibility ofholding anOpenHouse
forimplementation ofthelargerplanfromIPMandinvolvement ofconsultants.  Sheaskedif
PublicWorksDirector BrownandPlanning Director Darling couldworkwiththemonhoning inon
someofthedetailspriortogetting publiccomment.    

PublicWorksDirector Brownstated thatfromhisbackofthenapkin calculations, tostepintothis
program andlookatequipment andmaterial costs the $45,000thatisbudgeted fornextyearis
clearly notgoingtobeenough.  Hestated thathethinks theycanworktogettheirarmsaround
thecostandaskFinance Director Rigdon aboutwhatimpact thatwillhaveonthelevy.  Hestated
thatthey mayneedtotakealookathowtheycanstepintothiswith their financial limitations
rightnowandimplement thisovertime.  

Councilmember Calliesnotedthathisuseoftheterm ‘implement overtime’ suggests thatitisa
progression which isnotwhat isinthecurrent resolution language.    

MayorLabadie stated thatherunderstanding ofthedirection beinggivenwasthatstaffwould
workwiththeconsultants andnarrow downvarious aspectsoftheprogramthatcanbediscussed
morethoroughly andbepresented tothepublic.    

3. ADJOURN

Gorham moved, Callies seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Work Session Meeting of
November 7, 2022, at8:56P.M.  Motion passed 4/0.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2022 6:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat6:00P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Labadie, Siakel, Gorham, andCallies;  
CityAttorney Shepherd; Interim CityAdministrator Shukle; CityClerk/HRDirector
Thone; Finance Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; Director ofPublic
WorksBrown; and, CityEngineer Budde

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

Callies moved, Siakel seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. All in favor, motion
passed 5/0.   

2. ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT REORGANIZATION

Interim CityAdministrator Shukle notedthatanother Council packethadbeenleftonthedaisprior
tothemeeting because someofthecopies thatweresentoutintheoriginal packethadnotcopied
correctly.   Hegaveanoverview ofpastdiscussions regarding aproposed reorganization planfor
theAdministration Department whichcameaboutasaresultoftheresignation offormer
Communications/Recycling Coordinator JulieMoore.  Henotedthatwhenthiswasbrought upto
theCouncil thedirection wastoholdmoredetailed discussion ataWorkSession which iswhyit
wasontonight’sagenda.  Hereviewed thevarious options andpossible reorganization thathe
andCityClerk/HRDirector Thonehadconsidered forfillingthisvacancy andexplained thattheir
proposal wouldallowforadvancement forsomeexistingemployees.  Heexplained thattheintent
wasnotfortheproposed changes toseemrushedandapologized ifthatwastheimpression the
Council hadreceived. Hestated thattheywere tryingtoaddress theworkload ofthe
Administration Department andexplained thatstaffwasstretched thinrightnow. Henoted thatif
theCitydoesnotopttomoveforward withthisreorganization plan, theCity Council willhaveto
consider posting theCommunications/Recycling Coordinator position.  Hestated thatstaff feels
theproposed reorganization isagoodplanandnotedthattheoverall budget impact isjustabit
over $11,000.  

MayorLabadie thanked InterimCityAdministrator ShukleandCityClerk/HRDirectorThone for
thetimethattheyhaveputintothisproposal.  Sheasked thatCouncil focustheirdiscussion on
givingstaffdirection onthisproposal.  Shestated thatatthelastCouncil meeting, theCouncil
hadgivenadditional direction tostafftoallowanexisting staffmember topickupmorehoursbut
notedthattheydidnotspecify therateofpay/compensation andthose actionsended upcausing
stressamongst theofficestaff.  Shestated thatwhathasbeenpresented appears tobeanallor
nothing kindofreorganization andaffects fourmembers ofthecurrentstaffandonevacancy



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 14, 2022
Page 2of6

which isessentially one-fifthoftheCity’sstaff.  Sheexpressed herconcern withthepossible
restructure andshiftinthejobdutiesandnotedthatshewasnotsurethattheexistingemployees
wanted thischangeornot.  Shereviewed someofthedutiesandactions forthevacant position
thatneedtobeaddressed inatimelymanner suchasgrantprocessing, newsletter, Citywebsite
andsocialmediacommentary.  Sheasked that theCouncil bedelicate withtheircomments since
thisincludes current andformerstaffmembers.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatherinitialconcerns about thisproposal arethatshedoesnot
thinktheCouncilhasmuchmore information thantheywerepresented withattheCouncil
meeting whenitwasfirstbrought upandwassurprised toseeitbackontheagenda sosoon
because shethought theCouncil hadgivendirection forthistocomebacktothetablewhenthe
newCityAdministrator isonboard.  Shestated thatthis isamajor reorganization thatinvolves a
lotofstaffmembers andwhileshethinks itisagoodideatogiveopportunities forpeopletobe
abletomoveupthrough theCity’ssystem, sheremains concerned abouttheprocess.  Shenoted
thattheinformation sharedbyMayorLabadie regarding thedutiesandactions thatneedtobe
addressed forthevacant position, havenotbeenshared priortothisevening.    

MayorLabadie notedthatanother thingtokeep inmindisthattherewasonefrontdeskmember
outonmedical leave followed bytheelectionandstaffhasstepped upandfilledinthegaps.  She
stated thatsheisworried aboutstaff feelingburntout.    

Councilmember Gorham stated thatwiththeCitysoclosetohavinganewCityAdministrator, he
feelsthatbothheandCouncilmember Callies feelthatitmade sensetowaittoconsider this
change until thatindividual couldbeinvolved.  Hestated thatthere isthepossible thoughtprocess
thatitmaybebetter fortheCouncil totakealookatthisinordernottoplacethenewCity
Administrator intheposition ofbeing the ‘badguy’ withoutknowing theemployees andthefull
situation yet.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatalsobrings tomind thepoint thattheCouncil haddiscussed
having thenewCityAdministrator startsoonerandexplained thatshewasnotsurewhythereis
adelay.   

MayorLabadie asked thattheCouncil keeptheircomments related tothis issue.   

Councilmember Callies explained thatshefeelsthetwoarerelated because ofthetiming.  She
notedthat ifthenewCityAdministrator wasabletostartafewweeksearlier, thensomeofthis
couldbedealtwiththen.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatonethingshefeelshasnotchanged isthepopulation ofthe
City.  Shestated thatsheisnotsurewhat thingsstaffhasbeenworking onthathasthemso
overwhelmed, butacknowledged thattherehavebeenalotofdatarequests thathavecomein.   
Shestated thatshebelieves theissueofburnoutcanbefoundacross theboard injustabout
every industry andnotedthat, toher, thisproposal seemsverycomplicated forsomething that
shouldbepretty simple.  Shestated thatthepeople that areatthefrontdeskarethefaceof
Shorewood andallresidents reallywant isasmileandsomeone whoishelpful.  Shedoesnot
thinkhaving twopeopleuptherethatarereallyentrenched shouldeverchange.  Shenotedthat
shewasconcerned that this proposed reorganization dilutestheresponsibilities ofthe
Communications person.  Shenotedthat ifMiechelle wanted tobecome full-timeshedidnot
understand whyshewouldnotjustapply forthisvacant position.  Shestated thatwhentheCity
madethechange tohavemoreofanHRfunction withtheCityClerkposition wasbecause of



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 14, 2022
Page 3of6

pastproblems withrecords andwasnotintended tohave an HRAdministrator function.  She
stated thatsheneedsamoreconvincing explanation of ‘why’ theCityshouldmakethesechanges
andnotedthat shedoesthinkthecompensation issueneeds tobeaseparate issuefromthe
overall organization.  Sheexplained thatsheappreciated thethought andworkthathasgoneinto
thisproposal, butdoesnotunderstand whytheCityneeds it.  Shestated that theonethingshe
knows thathaschanged istheamountofdatarequests thathavecomeintotheCity, soshe
wouldunderstand ifthat iswhere theworkload issuehascome intoplay.  Shenotedthatshealso
didnotwanttodiminish theroleoftheCommunications person because shethinks itisimportant
andisveryresident facing.   

Councilmember Johnson stated thatheagreed andnotedthatonethinghefeelshasshifted is
wherepeoplegettheir information which isoftentimesfromsocial media.  Hestated that, tohim,  
putsevenmore importance onthisrolemoving forward.   

MayorLabadie stated thatsheagreed andfeelsthevoiceoftheCityneeds tocome fromtheCity
andnotallofthemjustchiming in, whichmeans thereneedstobesomeone central totheCity
thatismaintaining thesocialmedia presence.  

Councilmember Calliesstated thattheCouncil isdiscussing thisataWorkSession, butare
essentially spinning theirwheels because theyhavenotheard fromthevarious department heads
toreallyhearthefacts, theneeds, andwhatpeopleareactually doing.  Shestated thatshewould
agreewiththesentiment thathasbeenshared thatcommunications isaveryimportant issueand
reiterated thatshefeltthenewCityAdministrator shouldweigh inonthisproposed reorganization.    

Councilmember Gorham statedthatthisisthesameinformation thatwaspresented lasttime.  He
notedthattheCouncil wasstruggling tounderstand howthepiecescometogether andthe
question ofwhether thiswasthebestwaytoorganize theoffice.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshethinksonequestion thatcanbeanswered tonight is
whether theCouncil feelsthecommunications roleisonethatshouldstayintactandifso, they
shouldgivedirection tore-hireforthatposition.    

Councilmember Gorham notedthatitjustseems liketherearealotof ‘pansonthestove’ with
theproposed reorganization andnotedthatthepaychanges havenotyetbeenstudied.   

Councilmember Siakelnotedthatshedidnothaveaproblem withtheproposed compensation
increase, butwasnotsurehowtheygottothatamount.  Shenotedthatinthepastthe
compensation increases havesomewhat mirrored whathadbeengiventoPublic Worksbecause
theyareunionized andaskedifthisproposal meant thattheywoulddeviate fromthatpractice.   

Councilmember Gorham stated thathewouldbefinewithacompensation studybutthisisone
that isjustbeingproposed forthisdepartment andquestioned thefairness ofthatapproach.  

Mayor Labadie notedthatshethinks theCouncil hadalready requested acompensation studyto
bepresented attheannual retreat.    

Councilmember Calliesasked about thelogicofcombining thecommunications andrecycling
duties.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 14, 2022
Page 4of6

CityClerk/HRDirector Thonestated thatshebelieves thattheposition justtransformed overtime
andthosethingsjusthappened tobestrengths ofJulieMooresoshetookthemon.  Sheagreed
thatthesetwothingswerenotsomething typically seentogether, butunless itisaverylargecity,  
theydoseealotofotherpositions takingontherecycling dutiesbecause itisnottypicallyafull- 
timejob.  ShenotedthatJulieMoorewaspresent tonightandcouldprobably answer ingreater
detail.   

JulieMoore explained thatbackintheday, therewasalotofcommunications people whoalso
tookontheroleofrecycling coordinator.  Shestatedthatsinceshehadknowledge inbothareas,  
combining ofthoseduties justsortofcameabout.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatsheagreed withCouncilmember Siakel’sstatements onthe
needforacommunications position andaskedhowthatwouldaffect theability topromote
employees internally.  Sheaskediftheissue foremployees wasthepayorifitwasthejobduties.    

CityClerk/HRDirector Thonestatedthattheyjustreally feltthiswasanopportunity torecognize
thehardworking staffmembers.  Shenotedthattheyfelt itwasatimetoadvance these
individuals atatimewhentheCitywaslosingpeople.  Sheexplained thatshewasopentothe
Council’sdirection andagreedthatthecommunications roleisveryimportant fortheCity.  She
stated thattheproposed changes arenotduetoself-interest andexplained thatshewouldbe
fineifherpositionandpaywereleftexactly thesamebutcouldnotfindawaytoadvance these
other individuals without bumping herself upaswell.  Shestated thatduetothevacancies with
the CityAdministrator, Communications/Recycling Coordinator, theParksandRecreation
Director, andsomeone onasixweekmedical leave, staffhastakenonadditional workandare
prettyovertaxed.    

Councilmember Calliesstated thatwiththenewParksandRecreation Director coming onboard
thatshould offersomerelief.  

Councilmember Gorham stated thatitishardtotell fromtheinformation thathasbeengivento
theCouncil ifthisproposal isactually whatwouldbebestfortheCityorifgoingoutside tofillthe
Communications/Recycling Coordinator position wouldbebest.    

Councilmember Callies stated thatherunderstanding wasthateventhough theCouncil hadgiven
direction toofferMiechelle additional hours, shewasnotinterested indoingthatatherexisting
rateofpay.    

CityClerk/HRDirector Thonestated thatshehadnotspoken directly withMiechelle about this,  
butwhenthisplanwasproposed, shewasinterested, ifitwasapromotional opportunity forher.    

Mayor Labadie notedthatshehadraised theideaoffillingsomeofthesegapswithatemporary
employee, however, CityClerk/HRDirector Thonehadexpressed concern about theamountof
training itwould taketogetthatpersonuptospeedandwouldstillneedtoaddress thegapinthe
daytodayissues.     

Councilmember Calliesaskedifthedaytodaygapwasprimarily intherecycling and
communications duties.    

MayorLabadie stated thatshewasnotsure, butitdidraiseredflagsforherwhenshefoundout
thatthereweregrants thathaddeadlines.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 14, 2022
Page 5of6

Councilmember SiakelaskedifBolton andMenkhadindividuals thatworkwithgrants soifthe
Cityneeded anyextrahelpifthismaybeavailable fromthem.     

CityEngineer Buddestated thatBoltonandMenkworks withavarietyofgrantsandcouldassist
theCity, ifnecessary.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thattherearealotofchanges inthisproposal thataddalotofextra
layers andexplained thatshedidnotthinktheCityneeds toaddtheextrapositions andextra
layers.  Shestated thatiftheytrulywanttochange theorganization structure oftheCity, shefeels
thatneedstobeamuch longerconversation.  ShenotedthatifshewereanewCityAdministrator
coming onboard, shewould wanttobeabletohaveherfingeronhowCityHall isrun.  Shestated
thatthequestions shethinks theCouncil needs toconsider are: whether theywanttowaitforthe
newCityAdministrator tohaveinput; dotheywanttochangeandaddthese layers; andwhether
theywanttorehire forthisexisting position andifso, thatitbeposted.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thatheisinfavorofposting theCommunications/Recycling
Coordinator position inordertoseewhatkindofapplicants theCitymaygetandnotedthathe
wouldputparticular emphasis onthecommunications andsocialmediaaspectofthejob.    

Therewasconsensus oftheCouncil toposttheexisting Communications/Recycling
Coordinator position, withthecurrent jobdescription, aswritten.  

MayorLabadie askedCityClerk/HRDirector Thonewhether, nowthattheelections areoverand
themedical leave individual hasreturned, whether thedutiescanbefulfilledalongwiththefront
deskduties ifthispositioncanbefilled inastandard timeframe.     

CityClerk/HRDirector Thoneexplained thatstaffwouldcontinue todoprettymuchwhatthey
havebeendoing.  Shestated thattheywouldbedoingabitof ‘triage’ andhandling themost
important communications andkeeping upwithplugging theholesonthewebsite thebestthey
can.  Shestated thatshehashandled recycling grants inthepastwithothercitiesandthinks that
sheshouldbeabletostepinandhandle thosefortheCity.  Shestated thattherearethings that
will justneedtobereprioritized, butsomethingsmaynotgetdone, forexample, theywerenot
planning ondoingthenextnewsletter because thereisnotenough staff.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatiftherearethings thatcannotgetdone, staffneeds to
communicate withtheCouncil sotheycangivedirection toaddress them, forexample, getting
helpwiththegrants.    

JulieMooreexplained thatthereisawaterefficiency grantwillbedueattheendofJanuary and
gaveanoverview oftheprocess staffhasusedinthepast.  Shenotedthat thegrant forthe
recycling willbedueinFebruary.    

MayorLabadie asked ifshecould thinkofanything elsefromherformerduties thathasadeadline.   

Ms. Mooreexplained that thosetwoarethebig ‘money’ thingsandtheotherthingswouldonlybe
things likethetendaynotices forordinances thatneedtogooutviae-mail.         

MayorLabadie applauded staff fortheiroutsideoftheboxthinking andthanked theCouncil for
theirprofessional discussion oftheissue.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD WORK SESSION COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 14, 2022
Page 6of6

3. ADJOURN

Johnson moved, Siakel seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Work Session Meeting of
November 14, 2022, at6:48P.M.  Motion passed 5/0.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2C

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
MUNICIPAL CANVAS BOARD MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2022 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE MUNICIPAL CANVAS BOARD MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:00P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Siakel, Gorham, andCallies; City
Attorney Shepherd; Interim CityAdministrator Shukle; CityClerk/HRDirector
Thone; Finance Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; Director ofPublic
WorksBrown; and, CityEngineer Budde

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

Siakel moved, Gorham seconded, approving theagenda aspresented. All infavor, motion
passed.  

2. CANVAS 2022 MUNICIPAL ELECTION RESULTS

CityClerk/HRDirector Thoneexplained thatthegeneral election hadbeenheldonNovember 8,  
2022.  Shenotedthat theabstracts werenotavailable whenthepackets weresentoutbuthad
beenplacedonthedaispriortothemeeting.  Shereviewed details related toregistered voters,  
absentee ballots, andnewlyregistered votersandexplained thatthetotalvoter turnoutforthe
Citywasaround seventy-eightpercent which isexcellent foramid-termelection.  Shenotedthat
whentheraceiswithinahalfpercentage point, thereispublicly funded recount available.  She
notedthatshehadreached outtoNatGorham whowaswithinelevenvotesoftheDustinMaddy
tolethimknowthatoptionwasavailable tohimwithinsevendaysofthecanvas.    

Callies moved, Labadie seconded toapprove RESOLUTION No22-118, “AResolution
Accepting Local Results ofthe2022 General Election.” All infavor, motion passed.   

3. ADJOURN

Johnson moved, Siakel seconded, Adjourning theCanvas Board Meeting ofNovember 14,  
2022, at7:06P.M.  All infavor, motion passed.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2D

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2022 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:07P.M.  

A. Pledge ofAllegiance

B. Roll Call

Present.  Mayor Labadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Siakel, Gorham, andCallies; City
Attorney Shepherd; Interim CityAdministrator Shukle; CityClerk/HRDirector
Thone; Finance Director Rigdon; Planning Director Darling; Director ofPublic
WorksBrown; and, CityEngineer Budde

Absent: None

C. Review Agenda

Councilmember Siakelaskedtoaddanagenda itemregarding postingoftheCommunications
position.   

Johnson moved, Siakel seconded, approving the agenda asamended, adding item 5C.  
under General New Business, Posting for the Communications/ Recycling Coordinator
Position.  All infavor, motion passed.   

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Councilmember Callies askedabout itemI. regarding theassessment agreements forwater
connections andwhether thehomeowners hadalready paidaportionofthecharge.    

Finance Director Rigdon explained thatbothhomeowners forthisitemhavepaid $5,000down
andtheremaining $5,000willbeassessed.   

Councilmember Callies askedabout itemK. regarding streetsweeping anddebris removal.  She
explained thatinthememoitstates thatthestreetsweeping potentially containcontaminants that
needtobedisposed ofproperly andwouldpotentially beusedaslandfill cover.  Sheasked ifthe
contaminants areremoved orifthecontaminant filleddebris isbeingusedascover forthelandfill.   

CityEngineer Buddestated that thelandfill usesstreetsweepings ascover tohelpkeepplastic
bagsandotherlightweight debris fromblowing away.  Hestated thattheyareoneofthelandfills
thatcanaccept thistypeofmaterial without anyexcessive testingsoitisthemosteconomical
wayfortheCitytodispose ofthatmaterial.     



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 14, 2022
Page 2of9

Callies moved, Johnson seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Special Meeting Minutes ofOctober 19, 2022

B. Economic Development Authority (EDA) Meeting Minutes ofOctober 24,  
2022

C. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofOctober 24, 2022

D. City Council Special Meeting Minutes ofOctober 27, 2022

E. Approval of theVerified Claims List

F. Accept Donations from American Legion Post 259and Lucky’sStation for
Arctic Fever Event, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-108, “AResolution
Accepting Donations totheCity ofShorewood 2023 Arctic Fever Event.”   

G. Approve Employment Agreement forMarc Nevinski forCity Administrator

H. Approve Lease Renewal with AT&T, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-109, “A
Resolution Approving the Reinstatement and Ratification ofaSecond
Amendment toWater Tower Space Lease Agreement.”  

I. Approve Assessment Agreements forWater Connections, Adopting
RESOLUTION NO. 22-110, “AResolution Certifying Special Assessments on
the2023 Hennepin County Property Tax Rolls.”  

J. Approve Change Order No. 1and Accept Final Improvements forGlen Road,  
Amlee Road, and Manitou Lane Landscape Project, City Project 18-08,  
Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-111, “AResolution toApprove Change Order
No. 1and Authorize Final Acceptance forthe Glen Road, Manitou Lane, and
Amlee Road Landscape Project; City Project 18-08.”  

K. Accept Quotes and Award Contract for2022 Street Sweeping Debris
Removal, City Project 22-08, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-112, “A
Resolution toAccept Quotes andAward Contract for2022 Street Sweeping
Removals, City Project 22-08.”  

L. Authorize Application for Matching Grant, Public Works Safety Equipment

All infavor, motion passed.  

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

Therewerenocomments.   

4. ENGINEERING/ PUBLIC WORKS



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 14, 2022
Page 3of9

A. Accept Bids and Award Contract forBirch Bluff Improvements, NoParking,  
and Authorize Wetland Bank Purchase, City Project 21-01

CityEngineer Buddegaveanoverview oftheBirchBluffprojectandexplained thateightbids were
opened onNovember 2, 2022.  HestatedthatthelowbidderwasNewLookContracting which
cameinabout twentypercent belowtheengineering estimate.  Hestated thatiftheCouncil
approves thisitem, treeremoval canpotentially begin thisfallandwinterwithoverhead utility
relocation assoonaspossible during thespringmonths.  Henotedthatfinalcompletion ofthis
project isslated forNovember 22, 2023.  Heexplained thatpartofthisprojectwill require
purchase ofsomewetland bankcreditsduetotheanticipated wetland impacts.  Hestated that
partofthisproject isalsotoprohibit parking forthewestbound lanesofBirchBluffRoadandthe
southbound lanesofGrantLorenz RoadfromEdgewood RoadtotheTonkaBaycitylimits.  He
stated thatstaff recommends approval ofallthreeresolutions.  

Councilmember Gorham askedabout thestaffestimate forproject costs.  

CityEngineer Buddeexplained thattheCityhadadjusted theirproject estimate after theyopened
thebidsfortheStrawberry Laneproject because theyhadseenaprettysharp increase, sothis
bidcame inveryfavorably.   

Councilmember Gorham commended CityEngineer Budde forhisworkonthisandstated that
thebidscoming inatthisnumber isabigrelief fortheCity.    

Councilmember Siakel thanked CityEngineer Budde forhisproactive followupwithresidents on
BirchBluff.  Shestated thatshehadreceived acallaboutthefirelaneandtreeremoval andthe
concerns thatthepipefromtheretention pondtothelakemaybeexposed andugly.  Shestated
thatshewanted tomaketheCouncil awareofthose concerns.  Shenoted thatrelated tothetree
removal, thereareafewtreesthatareclosertothelakethattheyareinterested insaving ifatall
possible andasked thatstaffcommunicate withthehomeowners andDaveyabout thisissue.   
SheaskedhowtheCitydetermines theparking restrictions.    

CityEngineer Buddeexplained that, inthiscase, theCityallowed theparkingonthesidethathas
lessdriveways sotherewillbemoreparking usagepossible.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshedidnotreallyhaveapreference, butwhenpeopleare
parking, shethinkssheseesmoreontheothersideofthestreet.  Shestatedthatshefeelsthat
thismaycomeupasanissuelaterintheprocess andquestioned whether itreally mattered which
sideofthestreetparking isallowed.    

CityEngineer Budde reiterated thatthemaincriteria, inthiscase, wasinrelation totheamount
ofcarsthattheycouldfitandthereweremoredriveways onthenorthsideoftheroadway which
means lesscarscouldparkonthatside.    

Johnson moved, Siakel seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-113, “AResolution to
Accept Bids and Award Contract for theBirch Bluff Road Street and Utility Improvement
Project, City Project 21-01.”   All infavor, motion passed.  

Siakel moved, Labadie seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-114, “AResolution to
Purchase Wetland Bank Credits forBirch Bluff Road and Utility Improvements Project; City
Project 21-01.”  All infavor, motion passed.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 14, 2022
Page 4of9

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-115, “AResolution to
Prohibit Parking for theWest Bound Lanes ofBirch Bluff Road and theSouth Bound Lanes
ofGrant Lorenz Road; City Project 21-01.” All infavor, motion passed.   

B. Strawberry Lane Easement Update

CityEngineer Budde explained thatstaffhavediscovered adiscrepancy intheexisting right-of- 
wayandtheeasement needsrelated totheStrawberry Laneproject.  Heintroduced Dave Martini,  
SeniorPrincipal Engineer, BoltonandMenk, andnotedthathewouldbehandling discussion of
thisitemwiththeCouncil.    

DaveMartini, BoltonandMenk, explained theprocess thatwasundertaken attheearlystages of
this project putting together documents toestablish things likeproperty rightsandright-of-way
limits.  Hestated thattheyputtogether abasemapandthenstaffproceeded topursue areas
where theCitydidnothaveright-of-wayinordertoconstruct thisproject, butnotedthatasthey
beganworking through theprocess, itwasdiscovered thatintheOwnership andEncumbrance
Report thatthereweresomeeasements thatalready existed thattheCitywasactively tryingto
pursue forpurchase.  Hestatedthattheeasements wereestablished yearsagowhentherewas
someadministrative lotsplitsalongthiscorridor.  Heexplained thatapart fromthisissuethatwent
ahead andtookanother looktoensure thattherewerenotanyother issuesandfoundanother
potential question aboutoneoftheproperties alongthecorridor andthrough furtherdigging found
twoadditional lotsthathadtheadministrative lotsplits.  Hestated thattheyhavefoundthateven
though theintentwastogetthoseeasements, theywerenotactually recorded bytheproperty
ownerandarenotvalid.  Heacknowledged thattherearesomefinancial implications tothework
thatwasdoneandeffort thathasgoneintopursuing these easements thatendedupnotbeing
needed andassured the Council thatBoltonandMenk willbecompletely accountable and
assured theCouncil thattherewouldbenocosttotheCity.  Henotedthatheunderstood that
thistypeofsituation isahittothegoodwill thathasbeenestablished between theCityandBolton
andMenk andtheywillneedtoworkhardtoregainsomeofthetrustthathasbeenlost.  He
reiterated thathewasherebefore theCouncil toshowthattheywillbeheldaccountable forthis
situation.     

MayorLabadie thanked Mr. Martini forhistimelycommunication with theCityoncetheseerrors
werediscovered.   

Councilmember Gorham askediftherehadbeenoffers fromtheCitythatwere rescinded.   

Mr. Martini stated thattherewere twooffersmade thathadnotbeenaccepted thathavesince
beenrescinded andnotedthatCityEngineer Budde hasbeenincommunications with those
property owners.     

Councilmember Gorham askedabout the $20,250thatwaspaidtoaresident.    

Mr. Martini stated thatwasoneoftheproperties where theCitydidneedtheeasement andwas
necessary.   

Councilmember Gorham askedifthismakes meeting theconstruction season easier.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 14, 2022
Page 5of9

CityEngineer Buddestated thatitdoesmakethateasierbecause therearetwoeasements that
theCitynolongerneeds toacquire.    

Councilmember Siakelstatedthat thisprojecthasnotbeeneasyandfeelsthatCityEngineer
Buddedidaprettygoodjobofworking withtheneighbors.  Shestated thatshebelieves theCity
hasacted ingoodfaith, eveniftheoffershaveneeded toberescinded.  Shestated thatsheisa
bitconfused astowhere thingsarewithrelation totheneighbors.    

Mr. Martini stated thattherearestilltwoeasements thatneedtobeobtained andbelieves that
onehasalreadyaccepted andtheother isinprocess.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatsheunderstands thatitmaybeslightly embarrassing forMr.  
Martini toappear infrontoftheCouncil andadmit thatamistake hadbeenmade, butnoted that
thepriorengineering firmactually hidthingsuntil theCitydiscovered them.  Shestated thatthe
Citythenhadto ‘fighttoothandnail’ togetthemtoadmit itandcorrect theissueandexpressed
herappreciation toBoltonandMenkfordoingtherightthing, takingownership, andtakingaction
inthissituation.  Shestated thatshealsofeelsthatCityEngineer Buddehasalsodoneareally
goodjobandexplained thatheronlyconcern inthissituation isrelatedtotheresidents.    

Mr. Martinistated thatheknowsthatCityEngineer Buddehasworked hardontheserelationships
andwithregard to communication.  Hestated thatheunderstands thatthishasbeenahard
projectandCityEngineer Buddewillcontinue toworkwiththeresidents, asnecessary.  Hestated
thatheisalsoavailable tojoininthoseconversations, asneeded.     

Councilmember Johnson agreed thatthishasbeenatoughprojectandwiththepending tree
removal itwillmost likelygetevenharder.  Hestated thatoneresident hasputupasignona
fairlymature treemakingacalltoessentially ‘savethetree’.  Henotedthatwhenhebikeddown
thestreet, before theweather turnedcold, hereceived afewcomments thattheCitywas going
todestroy thestreet.  Hestatedthathewouldagreewiththecomments madethatCityEngineer
Buddehasdoneagoodjobwithresident communication.    

5. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. PUBLIC HEARING:  Assessment forUnpaid Bills/Approve Assessment for
Unpaid Bills

Finance Director Rigdon explained thatthisitemisfortheannual certification oftheunpaidbills,  
specifically forwater, sewer, andrecycling.  Hestated thatthiscertifies theunpaid charges and
allows themtobeplacedontheHennepin County taxrollsforproperty taxes.    

MayorLabadie opened thepublichearingat7:36p.m.  Therebeingnocomment, sheclosedthe
publichearing.  

Siakel moved, Johnson seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-116, “AResolution
Certifying Unpaid Charges onthe2023 Hennepin County Property Tax Rolls.”   

Councilmember Calliesasked about resolution language thatsays ‘tobeupdated’ andasked
what thatmeant.   



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 14, 2022
Page 6of9

Finance DirectorRigdon explained thattheCitywasstillreceiving payments through theendof
November, sothefinalnumber couldchange before itgoestotheCounty.   

All infavor, motion passed.   

B. 2022 Bond Issuance

Shannon Sweeney, DavidDrownAssociates, stated thatatthe Council’ssecond meeting in
October, they hadauthorized DavidDrownAssociates tosolicitproposals fornegotiated bank
placements inordertofinance the2023slateofprojects.  Hestated thatanumberofproposals
weresolicited fromanumberoflenders andtheCityreceived fiveproposals withthelowest
provided byTruistBank.  Henotedthatthecalllanguage reflected intheoriginal resolution was
inaccurate anddidnotreflect thetermssheet, sothathasbeenupdated toreflect thatthebonds
canbecalledorpre-paidasofFebruary 1, 2030.  Hestated thatthesehavetheability toclose
ratherquicklyandtheir intent istoclosearound December 1, 2022.     

Siakel moved, Johnson seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-117, “AResolution
Proving for theIssuance and Sale ofa $7,570,000 General Obligation Street Reconstruction
and Utility Revenue Bond, Series 2022A, Pledging for theSecurity Thereof Net Revenues
and Levying aTax forthePayment Thereof.”   

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshethinkssomething toconsider inthefuture isthefactthat ,   
iftheCitywouldhavemoved forward withStrawberry Laneandnotkicked itdowntheroad, the
interest ratewouldhavebeenwhatwaspredicted, whichmadeabigdifference.  Shestated that
inthefutureshewould hopethattheCitycantakeadvantage oflowinterest rates, when possible.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thathewasplanning tomakeasimilar comment andsuggested
adding thisasaretreatdiscussion itemforoverallCIPandbonding.    

MayorLabadie stated thatshethinks thatisanexcellent suggestion andasked InterimCity
Administrator Shukle toaddittotheir listoftopics fortheretreat.    

All infavor, motion passed.  

C. Approve Advertisement forCommunications/ Recycling Coordinator
Position

Callies moved, Siakel seconded, toapprove thePosting forthe Communications/  
Recycling Coordinator position.  All infavor, motion passed.  

6. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Administrator andStaff

1. 2022 General Election update

CityClerk/HRDirector Thonegaveanoverview ofthegeneral election resultsandexpressed her
appreciation tostaff fortheirworkontheelections.  Shealsothanked thePublicWorks
Department fortheirworktosetupandteardownthevotingequipment.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 14, 2022
Page 7of9

Other

CityEngineer Buddegaveabriefupdate regarding construction fortheSmithtown Pondproject
andnoted thattherainandsnowoverthelastfewweekshaskept themoffthesite.  Hestated
thattheyarenowplanning tostartafterThanksgiving withmostofthemajorhauling.   
Planning Director Darling gaveabriefupdate onthedeermanagement program andexplained
thattheCityhashadthreebowandarrowhunts thisfall.  Shenotedthattheprogram hasnow
ended fortheseason andthehunters wereonlyabletotakeseventeen deer.   

Councilmember SiakelaskedwhytheCityhadcutbacksodrastically onthenumber ofweekends
allowed.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatshebelieves thatitisbecause thenumberofproperties that
theCityhasaccess tohaveshrunkover theyears.    

Councilmember SiakelaskediftheCitywoulddothedeercountwithThreeRiversParkDistrict
inFebruary because shefeelstheCityusesthatasadatasource.  Shestated thatshebelieves
thatitwasdetermined thataherdofaboutsixtydeercouldbalance theecosystem andthrive in
theCitywithout disrupting anddamaging property.  Shenotedthatifshehadtoguess, shewould
saytheCityiswayoverthatnumber rightnowandthesituation isjustgetting worse.  Sheasked
whattheCitycandotobeefupthedeermanagement program.  Shestated thatshebelieves in
thepasttheCityhadaboutsixweekends forthebowandarrowhuntandthinks theCityis
underutilizing thisprogram.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatshewilltakealookintosomepossible opportunities to
reinforce thedeermanagement program.    

CityClerk/HRDirectorThonewelcomed ParksandRecreation Director, JanelleCrossfield, who
hasbeenwiththeCityforalittleoveraweek.  Shestated thattheCityhasreceived somereally
qualified applicants forthePublicWorksDirector position andthefirstround interviews willbe
conducted laterthisweek.    

B. Mayor and City Council

Councilmember Callies askedhowthedetermination wasmadethat thenewCityAdministrator
wouldbegin inJanuary.  Shestated thatsherecallsadiscussion aboutDecember andaskedifit
wasalreadya ‘donedeal’ orifthisindividual couldstartsoonerandbeinvolved insomeofthe
discussions, forexample, fillingthePublicWorksDirector position.    

MayorLabadie askedifacontract hadalreadybeensigned.   

CityAttorney Shepherd stated thatthecontract wasontheConsent Agenda attonight’smeeting.    

Interim CityAdministrator Shukle statedthathewastoldthatthenewCityAdministrator hadto
givethirtydays-noticeinhiscurrent position, whichbrings ittomid-December.  Heexplained that
because oftheholidays, hehadwanted totakethevacation thathehadcoming, sohewould not
beabletostartuntilJanuary.  Hestated thatiftheCouncil would like, hecancertainly gohavea
conversation withhimtoseeifthereisthepossibility thathecanstartearlier thanJanuary.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 14, 2022
Page 8of9

Councilmember Callies statedthatshejustfeels liketheCityhasbeenkindof ‘poky’ about taking
actiononafewthings andnotedthatiftheCouncil hadtakenactiononthecontract twoweeks
ago, itwouldalsomeanthatthisindividual couldhavestarted earlier.    

Councilmember Siakelstated thatshehasheard Councilmember Callies makesimilar comments
beforeandsuggested thattheCityhearthemessage thatsometimes thereneeds tobemoreof
asenseofurgency totakeaction, andnotjustkeepbooting thingsdowntheroadtothenext
meeting.    

MayorLabadie stated thatthisparticular situation isalready adonedeal, butdoesfeelthatis
greatadvicemoving forward.    

MayorLabadie stated thattherewere twolargeVeteran’sDayevents intheCityattheShorewood
Community andEventCenterandanother atthePillarsofShorewood Landings SeniorCenter.   
Sheexpressed herappreciation tothosethatattended andfortheVeterans whohaveserved the
Country.  Shestated thatearlier today, sheattended theRegional Council ofMayors meeting
where themaintopicwaskeyemerging trendsshaping thefutureofMinnesota cities.  Shenoted
thattomorrow shewouldbeattending theMinnetonka Superintendent Mayor’smeeting which will
bethefirstheldbythenewsuperintendent.  Shestated thatonNovember 15, 2022shewillbe
presenting theCity’sStateoftheUnionaddress.   Shenoted thattherewillbe MetroCitiesPolicy
Adoption meeting onNovember 17, 2022at4:00p.m. thatshewillbeattending onbehalfofthe
City.  Shestatedthatyesterday, Shorewood resident, MollyBuhton, heldaneventatthe
Shorewood Community andEventCenter where thirtypeople wereinattendance tomakefour
hundred andeighty lifesavingoverdose rescuekitsthatcontain nasal sprayversionsofNarcan
thatwillbeplaced intheAEDcabinets around Ramsey County.    

Councilmember Callies stated that theCityhadreceivedareport fromtheprosecutor about the
typesofcases thatarebeingprosecuted andnotedthatshedidnotthinktheCityneeded the
detailed report fromtheCounty thatseemstotakelonger toreceive.     

Councilmember Johnson stated thatforthemeeting withthesuperintendent heassumes oneof
thetopicswillbetheroundabout infrontofMinnetonka MiddleSchoolWest (MMW).  Hestated
thattheywereaskedtochimeinwitheither $200,000or $400,000inordertoseethatproject
cometocompletion, butinstead theyarelookingatspending thatmoney totakegymnasiums
andturnthemintoclassrooms.  Hestated thathismessage wouldbethathethinks thesooner
thatroundabout goesin, thesoonerhebelieves MnDOT will lookatpotential roundabouts on
Highway 7toaddress theCity’ssafetyconcerns along thatcorridor.    

MayorLabadie clarified thattheroundabout islocated intheCityofChanhassen inCarver County.   
Shenotedthatsheishopeful thattheChanhassen mayorwillbeinattendance atthismeeting.    

7. ADJOURN

Johnson moved, Siakel seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting of
November 14, 2022, at8:03P.M.  All infavor, motion passed.   

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 14, 2022
Page 9of9

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



























CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2GTitle/Subject:   ResolutionAcceptingDonationtoShorewood
CommunityandEventCenter MEETING

Meeting Date: Monday, November 28, 2022 TYPE
Prepared by:  Janelle Crossfield, Park/RecDirector Regular
Reviewed by:  EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator MeetingAttachments:  Resolution

PolicyConsideration:  Pursuant toMinnesota State Statutes sections §465.03and
471.17alldonations orgiftsofrealandpersonal property, including donations forthe

benefit ofpublic recreational services, mustbeaccepted bythecitycouncil.  

Background:  TheLionsClub International Diabetes Foundation through the
Minneapolis Southwest LionsClub isdonating aDiabetes Emergency Kittothe
Shorewood Community andEventCenter.  

NameofDonor Amount
Minneapolis Southwest LionsClub

FinancialConsiderations: Nofinancial considerations.   

ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve the
Resolution Accepting Donations asDelineated intheResolution totheShorewood
Community andEventCenter anddirectstaff tosendathankyounotetothedonor.    
Motion, second andtwo-thirdsmajority voterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable tax
base, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-119

ARESOLUTIONACCEPTINGDONATIONTOTHE
SHOREWOODCOMMUNITYANDEVENTCENTER

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood isgenerally authorized toaccept donations ofreal
andpersonal property pursuant toMinnesota Statutes Section 465.03forthebenefit of
itscitizens, andisspecifically authorized toaccept giftsandisauthorized toaccept gifts
forthebenefit oftheirpublic recreational services pursuant toMinnesota Statutes
section 471.17; and

WHEREAS, thefollowing persons andentities haveoffered tocontribute adonation as
setforthbelowtothecity:  

NameofDonor Amount
Minneapolis Southwest LionsClub

WHEREAS, thetermsorconditions ofthedonations aretobeusedattheShorewood
Community andEventCenter; and

WHEREAS, allsuchdonations havebeencontributed tothecityforthebenefit ofits
citizens, asallowed bylaw; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil findsthatitisappropriate toaccept thedonation offered.  

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

1. Thedonations described aboveareaccepted andshallbeusedtoestablish
and/oroperate services eitheraloneorincooperation withothers, asallowed by
law.  

2. Thecityclerk ishereby directed toissuereceipts toeachdonoracknowledging
thecity’sreceipt ofthedonor’sdonation.  

Passed bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this28thdayofNovember 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

SandieThone, CityClerk



2H

MEETING TYPE
REGULARCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Assessment Agreements forWaterConnections
MeetingDate:  November 28, 2022
Preparedby:   JoeRigdon, Finance Director
Reviewedby:  EdShukle, InterimCityAdministrator
Attachment:  Resolution Certifying SpecialAssessments onthe2023Hennepin CountyPropertyTax
Rolls

Background:  TheCityCouncil fortheCityofShorewood offersaprogramforresidents whohavepublic
wateravailablebutarenotconnected tothemunicipal system, theabilitytoassessthewateraccess
chargeoveranumberofyears.  Anassessment agreement wasdeveloped inconsultation withthecity
attorney, andnumerous properties havesignedassessment agreements since2019.  

Theownersofalltheproperties listedbelowhavesignedAssessment Agreements thatstatetheterms
oftheassessment andarewaivingtheirrighttoappealtheassessment. Thecurrentwateraccesscharge
is $10,000.  Priorwaterassessments collectedareappliedagainst the $10,000accesschargewhen
applicable.  

NOTE:  Thislistupdatesandreplaces thelistapprovedonNovember 14, 2022.  

PID ADDRESS NAME AMOUNT TERM INTEREST
RATE

33-117-23-21-0003 24850 GlenRoad Hillstrom 5,000 5years 5 .0%  
32-117-23-42-0003 26115 Smithtown Kohns 10,000 5years 5.0%  

Lane

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  Staffrecommends approvaloftheResolution Certifying Special
Assessments onthe2023Hennepin CountyPropertyTaxRolls.  

NextStepsandTimeline:  Theassessments willbecertifiedwiththeHennepin CountyAssessor’soffice.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN

RESOLUTION 22-120
ARESOLUTION CERTIFYING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ONTHE2023

HENNEPIN COUNTY PROPERTY TAXROLLS

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil fortheCityofShorewood offered aprogram forresidents who
hadpublic water available butwerenotconnected tothemunicipal system, theability toassess
thewater access charge overanumber ofyears; and,  

WHEREAS, theowners ofalltheproperties listedbelow havesigned Assessment Agreements
thatstatethetermsoftheassessment andwaiving their right toappeal theassessment,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITY OF
SHOREWOOD ASFOLLOWS:  

Thatpursuant tothetermsoftheassessment agreements, thecityhereby approves andcertifies
thefollowing special assessments (replaces listapproved onNovember 14, 2022):  

PID ADDRESS NAME AMOUNT TERM INTEREST
RATE

33-117-23-21-0003 24850 GlenRoad Hillstrom 5,000 5years 5.0%  
32-117-23-42-0003 26115 Smithtown Kohns 10,000 5years 5.0%  

Lane

Such certification, which isduetotheCounty Auditor nolater thanNovember 30, 2022, shallbe
payable over theperiod ofyears indicated onthetable.  Theowner oftheaffected partymay, at
anytimeprior tocertification ofassessments totheCounty Auditor, paythewhole ofthe
certified assessments totheShorewood CityClerk.    

Theclerkshall forthwith transmit acertified copyofthiscertification roll totheCounty Auditor
tobeextended ontheproperty taxlistsofthecounty andsuchcertified assessments shallbe
collected andpaidover inthesamemanner asproperty taxes.    

Hennepin County Special Assessment Division ishereby authorized tocertify theassessments on
theproperty taxrollspayable in2023.  

thADOPTED BYTHESHOREWOOD CITY COUNCIL this28 dayofNovember 2022.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor
ATTEST

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2ITitle/Subject: CityHallHolidaySchedule
Meeting Date:  November 28, 2022 MEETING
Prepared By:  EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator TYPE

REGULARReviewed By:  Brenda Pricco, Deputy CityClerk

Thecity’spersonnel policyprovides forahalf-dayholiday onChristmas Eve, afullday
holiday forChristmas Dayandafulldayholiday forNewYear’sDay.    

Phone andwalk-inbusiness istypically veryslowtheweekaround Christmas andNew
Year’s.  Inaddition, manyemployees opttoutilizevacation days forsomeormanyof
thesedays. Christmas EvefallsonaSaturday sothepreceding day, Friday, December
23, isrecognized asthehalf-dayholiday. Staff isrequesting thecouncil officially close
cityhallalldayonFriday, December 23andclosecityhallalldayonMonday, December
26fortheChristmas Dayholiday, andMonday, January 2forNewYear’sDayholiday.  
Cityhallstaffmayusepersonal, vacation, oraccrued comptimefortheadditional four (4)  
hoursnotcovered bytheholiday payforChristmas Eve.  Thiswould beconsistent with
thelanguage intheunioncontract.  

Cityhallclosures areposted onthecitywebsite, inthecity’ssocialmedia postings, as
wellasbeingposted onthefrontdoor.  

Inpastyears, thesecond meeting inDecember hasnotbeenheld.  Thisyear, thereisno
business thatthecitycouncil wouldneedtoconsider before yearend. Staff therefore
requests thatthesecond December meeting becancelled.  

CouncilActionRequested:  Staff respectfully requests approval ofamotion authorizing
cityhallholiday closure, andcancellation ofthesecond December meeting aspresented
inthismemo. Motion, second, andsimple majority isallthatisneeded toapprove.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB RD
PARK COMMISSION MEETING SHOREWOOD CITY HALL
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2022 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE PARK COMMISSION MEETING

ChairHirnerconvened themeeting at7:01p.m.  

A. Roll Call
Present:  ChairHirner, Commissioners Gallivan, andLevy;  Planning

Director Darling; andCityEngineer Budde

Absent: Commissioners Schmid andHeinz

B. Review Agenda

Gallivan moved toapprove theagenda aswritten.  Levyseconded the motion.  Motion carried
3-0.  

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

A. Park Commission Meeting Minutes ofSeptember 13, 2022

Gallivan moved toapprove theminutes ofthe September 13, 2022 meeting aswritten.  Hirner
seconded themotion.  Motion carried 3-0.  

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

Therewerenone.    

4. NEW BUSINESS

A. CIP Section Related toParks

ChairHirnernoted thatPlanning Director Darling hadmentioned tohimearlier todaythattheCity
hassubmitted forthegrantreimbursement forSilverwood Park ($25,000).  Hegaveabrief
overviewoftheotherprojects outlined withinthestaffreport, thereserves, andthe general
information included inthetables.  Heaskedabout thetrailoverlay planswithinFreeman Park.  

CityEngineer Buddeexplained thattheCouncil hasalready authorized preparation ofthefinal
plansandspecifications andnoted thatthesurveyworkhasbeencompleted butnoted that there
wasnotnecessarily anysurveyworkneeded fortheother trails thatwillberehabilitated.  He
stated thattheyarestill inthedesign process andreviewing theGoProfootage thatthey have
gathered.  Henotedthattheywillprobably haveabout50% planswithin thenextmonthorso,  
withtheexpectation ofbiddingattheCouncil levelaround February.    

TheCommission discussed theCIPplans/projects fortheupcoming years for2023-2032.    

BRENDA
4A



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2022
PAGE2OF5

Commissioner Gallivan notedthatonethingthatwasnotincluded intheCIPwasrelated tothe
conversation about theadultexercise equipment alongtrailsorinSouthshore park.  Heaskedif
theCommission wanted tostillconsider thisatsomepoint.   

Planning Director Darling notedthat itwasincluded intheCIPandreferenced astheSouthshore
ParkMaster Plan.  Shenotedthatshehadmoved itbacktothesameyearasCathcart Parkand
theestimate isset withtheassumption thattheywouldbedoingthemajority oftheworkin-house
along withsomeengineering help.  Shestated thattherehasbeendiscussion about spending
sometimeontheMasterPlanandcoming forward withaproject in2028, butallowing thefunds
tobuildupabitbetween theprojects.    

TheCommission reviewed moredetails fromtheproposed CIP.   

Planning Director Darling suggested thatduring thenextParkTour thattheCommission make
surethattheycompared Cathcart andFreeman Northandconsider whichoneshouldbethenext
project.  Shereminded theCommission thatallofthenumbers included inthetablewerevery
general.    

ChairHirneraskediftherewasanything theCitycoulddo, fromamaintenance perspective, to
protect thepoured inplacerubbersurfaces, sotheywould lastlonger.   

Planning Director Darling explained thatthere reallywasnotmuch thatcouldbedone.    

ChairHirnerasked iftherewerethings thathavecomeupatastaff level thatshouldbeaddedto
theCIP.    

Planning Director Darling stated thattheyhavediscussed thepossibility ofaddinggagaballpits
atCathcart andManorParkandhaspriced themoutaround $3,000each, butnotedthatdollar
amount wasprobably toolowtobeincluded intheCIP.    

ChairHirneraskedstafftomakesurethattheyarekeeping aneyeonthewarming house in
Cathcart because ifitstartstoshowsomewear, hewants tomakesurethatitfindsaspotonthe
CIPforreplacement.   

Commissioner Gallivan asked aboutplansforpickleball.   

Planning Director Darling explained thatallofthetenniscourtsarecurrently linedforpickleball,  
butnotedthattheydonothavethespecialty lowersetnets.  Sheclarified thatthecourtsare
striped forbothtennisandpickleball andarebeingusedquiteabit.    

Commissioner Levyaskedifwhen itwastimeforthenetstobereplaced iftheremaybeanoption
topurchase adjustable netsthatcouldbecranked upordown, asneeded.    

CityEngineer Budde explained thatsincetheCityhasworked onthecourts inBadger Park, what
ismostlikelyhappening, itissetupfortenniswithpermanent nets, butthenoneachhalfofa
court itisstriped forpickleball.  Hestated thatmostpeoplebring theirownportable netssothey
canplayattheappropriate height.  Heexplained thathisunderstanding isthattheheightofthe
netsisasticking point forsomeandstated thathehasheardofothercitiesthathaveastorage
lockeratthefacility where theycanstoretheirnetsonsite.  Hestated thathebelieves this is
similar towhatiscurrently beingdoneatthelacrosse field.    



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2022
PAGE3OF5

Planning Director Darling confirmed thatlacrosse andfootball associations bothhavesome
equipment thatisstoredonsite.    

ChairHirnernotedthatbecause theParkCommission didadeepdiveintotheCIPlastyearand
moved various projects around, hefeelsthingsarestill inprettygoodshape.     

Planning Director Darling explained thattheonlychanges infrontofCommission istheCathcart
Playground andtheSouthshore MasterPlanwere pushed backbyoneyearinordertoensure
thattherewasanadequate amountoffundsfortheprojects.    

Gallivan moved torecommend approval oftheParks CIP, aspresented, with thechanges
moving the Cathcart playground equipment to2025 and theSouthshore Park Master Plan
to2025.  Hirner seconded themotion.  Motion carried 3-0.  

B. Shorewood Safe Routes toSchool

CityEngineer Buddestatedthatin2021, theCitywasawarded aSafeRoutes toSchool Grant
through MnDOT.  Heexplained thatthefocuswasonExcelsior Elementary androuteswithina1
mileradiusandnoted thatthecatalyst forthiswastheGalpinLakeroadandsidewalkproject.  He
notedthattheplanswerecompleted thisyearandlookedattheinfrastructure andthe
programming whichwouldbemore internal totheschool inwaystoencourage people toride
bikesorwalktoschool.  Hegaveanoverview ofthe6Es:  Equity; Engagement; Evaluation;  
Education; Encouragement; andEngineering.  Hereviewed thedatathatwasgathered aspartof
theplanning process.  Hestated thatthis information doesnotreally takeittothenext leveland
determine itscostorhowitcanbeimplemented.  Heexplained thatanextstepwillrequire
somebody totakeaction, butnotedthatitisgreat thatthisdocument hasbeencompleted because
itoffers theopportunity nowforentities togoafterthenextroundoffunding.  Hestated that
MnDOT hasrecently completed aroadsafetyaudit forHighway 7andthesetwodocuments
paired together, inhisopinion, really ‘T’ theCityuptobeagoodspottopursue somefunding.   
Hestated thatfornowthisstudy isaresource tohelptheCitypickandprioritize projects.    

Commissioner Levyaskedifthiswasinitiated byExcelsior Elementary.   

CityEngineer Buddestatedthatitwasinitiated bytheCityofShorewood.    

Commissioner Levyaskedwhether something similarwouldbedoneforotherschools suchas
Minnewashta andDeephaven.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thattherecouldhavebeenonedoneforeachschoolandreiterated
thatthedriverforShorewood wastheGalpinLakeRoadpiecesoitwasfocused onthislocation,  
butotherareascouldgothroughasimilarprocess.  

Planning Director Darling notedthatthenewStrawberry Lane reconstruction projectwillinclude
ndsidewalks thatextendallthewayfromSmithtown Roadto62 StreetWest bothcompleting a

saferoutestoschoolprojectandaplanned trailinthecomprehensive plan.  

Commissioner Levyasked ifthistookintoconsideration whatwasalready doneplanning fortrail
connections in2011.    



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2022
PAGE4OF5

CityEngineer Buddeconfirmed that thisisbuilding onthatworkandwascreatingabitmoreof
thestoryinorder togoaftersomeofthenextstepsandfuture funding.    

ChairHirnerstated thathewould finditinteresting toseethissame information forsomeofthe
otherschools.  Hestated thatwherehelives, thesidewalks areinplacefromShorewood’s
perspective, butasyougoupVineHill towards thehighschool, thesidewalks justendsothe
people walking justtransition tothestreet.  Hereiterated thathefeltthisreportwasgood, but
would liketoseeitdoneforotherareasaswell, sothereismoreofaregionalplanforsaferoutes
toschool.    

CityEngineer Buddestated thathebelieves thatcanhappen through thenextroundof
Comprehensive Planwork.  

Commissioner Gallivan stated thathelivesbehindGalpinLakeonGalpinLane.  Henotedthat
hewasontheadvisory committee thatwasinvolved inmeeting withStatestaffonthisissueand
thanked theCityformaking theeffort toapply thisgrant.  Heexplained thatheagreed that
gathering thisdatahasbeenanimportant step.  Hestated thatpartofthereason thatthedata
shows thattherearenotalotofpedestrian related accidents isbecause everyone knows that
oncetheyhaveacloseencounter, theydonotdothatsamethingagain.  Hestated thatwithall
thedevelopment thatisgoinginontheChanhassen side, itisbecoming moreandmoreofan
issueandproducing moreandmoretraffic.  Hestatedthat theydonotwalktheirdaughter ordog
intheneighborhood becauseofallofthetraffic. Henotedthatthere isasidewalk from
Chanhassen thatgoesuptotheborderandjuststops.  Hestatedthathewashappy toseethat
therecommendation within thisreport included buildingasidewalk alongHighway 7uptoOak
Street, however ityoucannot safelygettothatsidewalk therewouldbenopoint initbecause
nobody willusethatstretch ofsidewalk iftheycannotgetthere safely.  Hestated thatwhat
frustrates himwiththisreport isthattherehasbeen20yearsofadvocacy bytheGalpinLake
areaandnotedthatthereisevenacurrent petition thathasabout700signatures saying thatthis
iscritical tothem.  HenotedthattheCityCouncilhasvotednumerous timessaying thatthisisa
priority.  MayorLabadie hastestified infrontoftheStatelegislature thatthisisapriority.  He
stressed thattheState legislature, regardless ofpartyaffiliation, havealsostated thatthisisa
priorityandincluded itintheirrequest forbonding.  Hestated thatpartofthefeedback wasthat
thisreport needed tobedoneinorder toincrease thechances ofgetting itandthepurpose ofthe
grantwasspecifically targeted towards thatproject.  Hestated thatthrough thesurvey process,  
theresults camebackthatpeople wouldwalkmoreiftheyhadsafeintersections andsidewalks.   
Thethreeprojects thattheyacknowledge weremostrequested wasMillStreet, Highway 7, and
GalpinLakeRoad.  Hestated thatGalpinLakeRoadwasonceagainconfirmed tobeapriority,  
however, whenitcamedowntoit, theysaiditwouldbeputasalowpriority because ofhowthey
measure ‘equity’.  HestatedthatShorewood isnotthemostdiverse community butevenusing
theirheatmapsandtheCDCsocialvulnerability index, oneofthebrightpurpleareas isright
alongLakeMinnetonka where thelowesthomepriceonZillow is $1.76millionwhich issmack
dabinthemiddleofthesocialvulnerability index.  Hestated thattheytalkabout other factors
beyond ethnicity andracethatgointothis, including ageandseniorpopulations, however, there
isasenior livingfacilityverynearGalpinLakeRoadthattheydidnotseemtocareabout.  He
expressed hisfrustration thatthisseems likeanexample wherepeoplesaidwhattheyfeltwasa
priority, butStatestaff turnedaround andtoldthem, “Weknowbetter”.  Henotedthatthereis
nothing inthestatute thatsaysthatwhat theirversion ofequity shouldbetheoverarching principle
inhowthesegrantsaredetermined butthatishowtheydecided tointerpret it.  Hestated thatit
feelsasthough theyhavesimplydecidedwhatwasimportant andbasically saidtoheckwithwhat
thecommunity says. Hestated thattheyarelayingasidethefeedback fromthepeoplewhohave



PARKCOMMISSION MINUTES
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2022
PAGE5OF5

livedhereto20years, whatthesurveysays, whatthepetition says, whattheCityCouncil has
said, whatMayorLabadie, andwhat theState legislature hassaid.  Hestatedthathewants iton
record thathewouldencourage theCityCouncil andMayor Labadie tokeeppushing soitcan
getdone, because otherwise someone isgoingtogethurttherebecause itisverydangerous.   

ChairHirner reiterated thatthisinformation wouldbegreat tohavefortheotherschools inthe
area.        

5. OLD BUSINESS

A. Volunteers forCity Council Meeting

November 28, 2022  – Commissioner Gallivan
January 23, 2022 – ChairHirner
February 27, 2023 – Commissioner Levy

6. STAFF AND LIAISON REPORTS / UPDATES

A. City Council

Planning Director Darling explained thatCouncil Liaison Johnson wasilltonight.   

Councilmember Gorham gaveabriefoverview ofrecent discussions andactions takenbythe
Council.   

B. Staff

Planning Director Darling stated thatshewillconfirm thattheCathcart warming house isingood
repairandreportbacktotheCommission.  Shestated thatalltheimprovements atSilverwood
Parkarefinished, butthevegetation isnotyetfullyestablished onthehillsides andwillbeasking
PublicWorks iftheCitywouldneedtoputupsomesnowfencing inorder tokeeppeopleoutof
theareaswhere theyarere-establishing turf.  Sheintroduced Janelle Crossfield whowillbethe
newParksandRecreation Directorandexplained thattheyareworking totransition various duties
overtoher.      

7. ADJOURN

Chair Hirner adjourned thePark Commission Meeting of October 25, 2022 bygeneral
consent at8:03p.m.  



CITY OF SHOREWOOD COUNCIL CHAMBERS
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2022 7:00P.M.  

DRAFT MINUTES

CALL TOORDER

ChairMaddycalled themeeting toorderat7:01P.M.  

ROLL CALL

Present: ChairMaddy; Commissioners Eggenberger, andRiedel; Planning Director Darling;  
and, Council Liaison Gorham

Absent: Commissioners Huskins andHolker

1. APPROVAL OFAGENDA

Riedel moved, Eggenberger seconded, approving the agenda forNovember 15, 2022, as
presented. Motion passed 3/0.   

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

October 4, 2022

Riedel moved, Eggenberger seconded, approving thePlanning Commission Meeting
Minutes ofOctober 4, 2022, aspresented. Motion passed 3/0.    

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR
Nooneappeared tospeak totheCommission.   

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS
ChairMaddy explained thePlanning Commission iscomprised ofresidents oftheCityof
Shorewood whoareservingasvolunteers ontheCommission. TheCommissioners are
appointed bytheCityCouncil. TheCommission’sroleistohelptheCityCouncil in
determining zoningandplanning issues. OneoftheCommission’sresponsibilities isto
holdpublichearings andtohelpdevelop thefactual record foranapplication andtomake
anon-binding recommendation totheCityCouncil. Therecommendation isadvisory only.  

A. PUBLIC HEARING – CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR ACOLLACTION OF
AT&TANTENNNAES ON EXISTING TOWER
Applicant: SMJ International, LLC
Location: 24283 Smithtown Road

Planning Director Darling gaveanoverview oftherequest toaddantennae, radioreceiving
units, andotherequipment ontheexisting towerat24283Smithtown Road.  Shenoted
thattheexisting towerwasbuilt in1983andhasbeenusedforcellular equipment since
1988.  Shereviewed theexisting usesatthesurrounding parcelsandexplained the
proposal toinstallanewtriangular platform andarrayaswellasadditional ground
equipment.  Shestated thatstaff isproposing thattheapplicant maketheappearance of
thearealessindustrial andmoreappropriate inacommercial setting.  Shenotedthatthey
areproposing thattheapplicant remove theproposed lights, install thecables

BRENDA
5A



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
NOVEMBER 15, 2022
Page2of6

underground, addadoghouse tothetower, andtopaint theground equipment tomatch
theaccessory building toitwillblend in. Shenotedthatthereisatleastonedeadtreeon
theproperty thattheCityhasasked thattoberemoved andfortheapplicant’stoplanta
fewmorepinetreesinorder tohelpenhance thescreening.  Shestated thatsheisalso
suggesting thattheCommission addacondition thatthegenerator hastooperate in
conformance withtheCity’snoiseordinance.  Shenotedthatthisisanemergency back- 
upgenerator, soitisnotlikelytobeused, butitwillneedtobetestedonaregular basis.   
Staff recommends approval.    

Commissioner Riedelnotedthattheospreynesthasbeendiscussed manytimesand
notedthatoneoftheconditions isthattheworkmustbedoneoutsideoftheosprey nesting
season.    

Commissioner Eggenberger askedifthe ‘doghouse’ shementioned wasatechnical term
thathehasjustneverheardbefore.   

Planning Director Darlingexplained that ‘doghouse’ isanon-technical termthatdescribes
thelittlecovershewasreferring to.    

ChairMaddyaskediftherequest fromtheCitytogetridoftheicebridgeandgo
underground wasmadepurelyduetoaesthetics.   

Planning Director Darling confirmed thatitwasbased onaesthetics forthislocation.    

Commissioner Eggenberger askediftheCityhadapreference forwhatkindofconiferous
treeisplanted.   

Planning Director Darlingstated thattheywouldliketoseesomething thatisclimate
tolerant, suchaspineorspruce.  Shenotedthatthisisanotinahighlysaltedarea, so
shethinks thattheycanpickwhatever willbebestforthesoilinthisarea.    

AndyBobrytzke, SMJInternational,49030Pontiac Trail, Wixom, MI, explained thereason
thatAT&Twould liketocollocate ontheexisting tower.  Henotedthatgoingunderground
withthecoaxcables isdifficult because theydonotknowwhat istherebecause thetower
wasnotinitially designed forthisusage.  Heexplained thatthiswaswhytheywouldprefer
togowithastandard icebridgeandnotedthatperhaps theycould lookatmaking their
fences taller tohelpwiththescreening.  Hestated thatifthatwereallowed, theyalso
wouldnothavetopaint theequipment andexplained thattheproblem withpainting itthat
isiftheequipment breaks, theywillneedtotrytorematch thepaintandfencing thingsin
would justbeeasier.  Henotedtheimportance ofthemotion detector typesecurity lighting
thattheyareproposing.  Hereiterated thatiftheyareallowed toputeverything behinda
higher fence, everything couldbehidden.  Hestated thathewasnotsurehowmuchof
theproperty American Towerownedandexplained thathewasn’tsureiftheywould have
therighttoputupplantsandtreesontheowners’ property.  

ChairMaddynotedthattheCityhadworked withthisproperty manytimesandasked
Planning Director Darling howmuchareatheyhaveandiftheportionwhere thetrees
wouldgowouldbepartofit.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatshethinks thatthisprobably outsideoftheeasement
areabutdoubted thattheproperty ownerwouldscoffatletting themputinafewtreesin
thearea.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
NOVEMBER 15, 2022
Page3of6

Mr. Bobrytzke stated that theycanmakeanything workthat theyneedtobut reiterated
thedifficulty ingoingunderground withthecable butnotedthattheycanlookintothat
possibility.  

Commissioner Riedelexplained that theprimary concern, asexplained byPlanning
Director Darling, wasrelated toaesthetics.  Hestated thathebelieves staff iswilling to
workwithMr. Bobrytzke tofindasolution thatisaesthetically acceptable.    

Planning Director Darling notedthat theproblem withputtingupfencing isthatthe
equipment isgoingtobeabout11.5feet tall, soputtingafenceinthatwillhideallofthat
equipment willbeverytall.  Shenotedthatanyfencethatisover7feettallneeds tohave
windloading andtheywouldalsoneedtoobtainaConditional UsePermit.    

Mr. Bobrytzke stated thathewilltakethatinformation backtoAT&T.   

Planning Director Darling suggested thattheCommission couldcontinue thisitemfor
another month inorder togiveMr. Bobrytzke timetoworkonthese issues.    

Mr. Bobrytzke stated thathewouldprefertohave thatkindofextension rather thana
recommendation ofdenialoftheirrequest.    

ChairMaddy askedwhattheproposed antennae wouldbeusedfor.   

Mr. Bobrytzke stated thattheyarejustforcellphoneusage.    

ChairMaddy explained that thereisthedesire forbetter internet access intheCityand
askedifthiswouldbeusedfortheinhomewireless replacement typeusage.   

Mr. Bobrytzke stated thatheisnotsurewhichproducts AT&Tisselling, but knows that
theydosellinhomeproducts.    

ChairMaddy stated thatthecitywantsagood- looking tower, butalsowants goodinternet
andheistryingtofindthebalance inhowthisisconsidered.  Heaskedabout thecabling
thatstaffhasaskedtobeplaced underground andwhether theywerethehollowwave
guidetypes thatwouldbetoughtobend.   

Mr. Bobrytzke confirmed thatwascorrectandnotedthathewouldasktheirengineers look
atthisandseewhat theycanbedone.     

ChairMaddy opened thePublicHearing at7:22P.M. Therebeingnocomments, heclosed
thePublicHearing.   

ChairMaddysuggested thattheCommission review therecommendations fromstaff.    

Commissioner Eggenberger stated thathesupports thefirsttwosuggestion conditions.    

Commissioner Riedel stated thatPlanning Director Darling alsodidnotthinktheowner
wouldhaveaproblem withthemplanting sometrees, sothethirdcondition shouldbefine
aswell.  Henotedthattheapplicant hasobjected tothefourthcondition related tolighting.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
NOVEMBER 15, 2022
Page4of6

Commissioner Eggenberger askediftherewascurrently anoverabundance oflighting on
thetower.    

Planning Director Darling explained thattherewerenolightsonanyoftheequipment.   
Shestated thatherthought wasthat insteadoftheselightsproviding moresecurity, all
theydoislightitupforpeople todomischief inthearea.  Shenotedthattheentireground
areaisenclosed byachain linkfencewiththreestrandsofbarbedwireonthetop.  She
stated thatshedidnotthink theproposed lightswouldactually beprotecting anything in
thatarea.    

Commissioner Eggenberger stated thathewasinfavorofkeeping thefourthcondition, as
proposed.    

Commissioner Riedel suggested that itcouldbeamended that theapplicant trytocalibrate
themotionsensors sothelightswouldnotbetripping frequently andonlyturnsonif
someone actually enters theenclosure.    

ChairMaddystated thathefeelsthatmaybetoughtoenforce andnotedthathe
understands thereason behind theirdesire tohavemotion detector lights inthearea.  He
stated thathedoesthinkmotion lightsarethebestforthistypeofsituation because when
theycomeonitcancauseheads toturnandpayattention andwouldbefinerelaxing that
condition.    

Planning Director Darling askediftheCommission wanted thelightstobefullcut-offlights.  

ChairMaddy notedthathewouldsupport fullcut-off lights.    

Commissioner Riedel stated thatregarding painting theequipment theapplicant had
expressed thepotential difficulty inmatching thepaint ifarepair wouldneedtobemade.   
Hestatedthatiftheirsolution wastoputupabigwooden fenceitwouldbeamootpoint,  
butthrough thechainlinkfence, hethinks thepainting wouldmakeabigdifference.  He
stated thathedidnotthinkitwasunreasonable forthecitytoaskthattheequipment be
painted.    

Commissioner Eggenberger stated thathewouldsupport leaving therequirement for
painting theequipment.    

ChairMaddy explained thathewouldsupport anicebridgebecause thisisacellantenna
andisnotsurehowmuchthecitywants toactually hidewhatitis.     

Planning Director Darlingnoted thatshewasnotsurewhattheheightoftheproposed ice
bridgewouldbebutexplained thatthereisdouble fencing onthesite.  Shestated that
thereisfencearound theleasedareaandthentheperimeter oftheproperty alsohasa
chain linkfence.    

Commissioner Eggenberger asked ifthecables wouldbepainted iftheywereleftabove
ground.    

Planning Director Darlingstated thatcouldbedone, buttheyaremoredifficult topaint.   

Mr. Bobrytzke stated thatthecableswillbeblackandtheicebridgewillbegalvanized
steel.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
NOVEMBER 15, 2022
Page5of6

Commissioner Riedel statedthathewouldsupport language intherecommendation that
asked theapplication tolookintoputting thecables underground andifthecostwouldbe
prohibitive, thecitycouldapprove thisproposal.   

Planning Director Darling notedthatthelanguage issubjective and thecarrierwould
consider thecostprohibitive.  

Commissioner Eggenberger stated thatwiththecablesbeingblackhedoesnotthinkhe
hasaproblem withthem.    

Commissioner Riedelstated thatthiswillbequiteconspicuous because thereisalarge
tower that isvery industrial looking andnowtherewillbeabigprotrusion seven feetup.   
Heagreed thatitisadding more industrial equipment tothisspot, butheisnotsurehow
muchitwillreallychange theaesthetics.  

ChairMaddy reiterated thatheisokaywiththislooking likeacellphoneantenna.    

Commissioner Riedel stated thatwhatmaybemore important thantherestofthe
discussion istheaddition ofconifers inthebackthatwillhelpscreen thisindustrial area
withtreesthatwillgrowandblockitmaybemoreeffective thanpaintorfencing.    

ChairMaddy reviewed thesuggested conditions: installation ofnewtrees; fullcutoff
motion lightsareacceptable; andallowing thecableicebridge.   

Riedel moved, Eggenberger seconded, recommending approval ofthe CUP for
Collocation ofTelecommunication Antennae at24283 Smithtown Road, subject to
thestaff recommendations inthestaff report including items: #1, #2, #3, arevision
to #4tostate that theapplicant must install full cutoffmotion activated lights,  
remove conditions #5b, #5c, and #5e, adjust condition #5dtosay that theantennae
and reinforcements shall be factory coated orpainted asimilar color totheexisting
tower, include #6, and the additional condition #7, that thegenerator has tooperate
inconformance with the City’snoise ordinance. Motion passed 3/0.  

Planning Director Darling notedthatthiswillbeontheNovember 28, 2022CityCouncil
agenda.    

B. PUBLIC HEARING – COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND ZONING MAP
AMENDMENT

Applicant: Carl Zinn
Location: 6200 Cardinal Drive (3411723440052)  

Planning Director Darling stated thatthisisarequest foraComprehensive Plan
Amendment andZoning MapAmendment toallowthedetachment ofa .43-acreparcel
fromtheCityofChanhassen andtheannexation oftheparcel intoShorewood.  Shenoted
thatthehomethathadpreviously straddled thelotlinehasbeenremoved.  Shereviewed
theexisting andproposed Cityboundary lines.  Shenotedthatbecauseofthegradeof
thesite, theapplicant isproposing tohaveaprivate driveway andutilities fromtheCityof
Chanhassen.  Shenoted thatthecitystaffagrees tothisproposal because itismore
practically accessible fromChanhassen.  Sheexplained thatthisactionwill requireajoint
powers agreement beapproved bybothCityCouncils.  Staff recommends approval.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
NOVEMBER 15, 2022
Page6of6

Commissioner Riedelstated thatsincetheutilitieswillcomefromChanhassen, heasked
whyalltheparcels wouldnotjustbeinChanhassen.   

Planning Director Darling explained thatthere iscurrently what isclosetoabuildable
property intheCity, soshewouldbehardpressed tocomeupwithareason forthestaff
tosupport thelossofafull lot.  

Commissioner Riedelaskediftherewereotherinstances where thereisaproperty owner
wholivesintheCitybutpaysutilitybillstoanother City.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatinthisinstance theywould havetopaysewer and
water totheCityofChanhassen andwouldstillhavetopaystormsewer feesto
Shorewood.  Shenotedthattherearemanyproperties intheCitythat gettheirutilities
fromothercities.   

ChairMaddy opened thePublicHearingat7:52P.M. noting theprocedures usedina
PublicHearing. Therebeingnocomment, heclosed thePublic Hearing.   

Eggenberger moved, Riedel seconded, recommending approval ofthe
Comprehensive Plan Amendment and Zoning Map Amendment toallow the
concurrent detachment/ annexation ofproperty 3511723420052 ( North portion of
6200 Cardinal Avenue), subject tothestaff recommendation that theparcel be
classified asR-1C. Motion passed 3/0.  

Planning Director Darling notedthatthisitemwilltentatively moveforward totheCity
Council onNovember 28, 2022.  Sheexplained thatshewillstayincontact withthe
applicant toletthemknowifthere isadelaysincethisisdealing withbothcities.  

5. OTHER BUSINESS
A. Liaisons forCouncil Meetings onJanuary 23and February 27, 2023

January 23, 2023: Commissioner Eggenberger
February 27, 2023:  Tobedetermined atalaterdate

6. REPORTS

Council Meeting Report

Council Liaison Gorham reported onmatters considered andactions takenduring theCouncil’s
recentmeetings.  HenotedthatthenewCityAdministrator shouldbestarting inearlyJanuary.  

Draft Next Meeting Agenda

Planning Director Darling stated thatslated forthenextmeeting isanapplication foravariance
forashedandreviewoftheCapital Improvements Program.    

7. ADJOURNMENT

Riedel moved, Eggenberger seconded, adjourning thePlanning Commission Meeting of
November 15, 2022, at8:07P.M. Motion passed 3/0.  



5C
MEETINGTYPE
RegularMeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   CUPtoCollocate Antennas onanExisting Monopole
Location:  24283Smithtown Road
Applicant: SMJInternational, LLC. onbehalfofAT&T

Meeting Date:     November 28, 2022

Prepared by:    MarieDarling, Planning Director

Review Deadline: February 15, 2022

Attachments:    Planning Memorandum fromtheNovember 15, 2022Meeting
Resolution

Background:  Seeattached planning memorandum fordetailed background onthisrequest.   
AttheNovember 15, 2022meeting, thePlanning Commission unanimously recommended
approval oftheconditional usepermit, subject totheconditions intheattached resolution.    

Summary ofPublic Notice and Testimony:  Noticewaspublished inthecity’sofficial
newspaper andmailed toallproperty ownerswithin500feetoftheproperty atleast10days
priortothePlanning Commission publichearing onNovember 15, 2022. Theapplicant and
theproperty ownerwerepresent atthemeetingandtheapplicant spoke infavorofthe
application.   

Attheirmeeting, thePlanning Commission alteredthelistofconditions inthestaff report to
thoseintheresolution.    

Financial orBudget Considerations:  Theapplication feesareadequate tocover thecostof
processing therequest.  

Recommendation / Action Requested:  StaffandthePlanning Commission recommend
approval oftherequest.    

Proposed motion:  Movetoadopt theattached resolution approving aconditional usepermit
forSMJInternational, LLC. forproperty locatedat24283Smithtown Road, asrecommended
bythePlanning Commission.    

Anyactiononthisrequest would requireasimplemajority.  

Next Steps and Timelines:  Iftheitemisapproved, theapplicant wouldsubmit the
information asrequired intheattached resolution withabuilding permit request.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

S:\\Planning\\Planning Files\\Applications\\2022 Cases\\24283 Smithtown Road - ATTcollocation\\CAF.docx

BRENDA
5B















PROJECT SUMMARY SURVEYOR'SNOTES
FIELDSURVEY DATE:  02/19/20191.  THEREISACCESSTOTHESUBJECT PROPERTY VIAANACCESSEASEMENT

AS SURVEYED TO SMITHTOWN ROAD, A PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY. 
SITEADDRESS: 24283SMITHTOWN RD, EXCELSIOR, MN55331-8874

2.  THE LOCATIONS OF ALL UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE SURVEY ARE FROM

VISIBLE SURFACE EVIDENCE ONLY. PARCELINFORMATION
3.  AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY THERE WAS NO OBSERVABLE SURFACEOWNER: FISH & SON PROPERTIES LLC

EVIDENCE OF EARTH MOVING WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OROWNERADDRESS:70FLORENCE DR, TONKABAY, MN55331
APN: 3311723140005BUILDING ADDITIONS WITHIN RECENT MONTHS. 
INSTRUMENT NO.: T05450322 4.  AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY, THERE WAS NO OBSERVABLE EVIDENCE OF

THE SUBJECT PROPERTY BEING USED AS A SOLID WASTE DUMP, SUMP ORTOTALAREAS: ATCTOWER SERVICES, INC. SANITARY LANDFILL. 
SITELOCATION5.  AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY, THERE WAS NO OBSERVABLE EVIDENCE OF 3500 REGENCY PARKWAY

ANY RECENT CHANGES IN STREET RIGHT- OF-WAY LINES EITHER SUITE 100COMPLETED OR PROPOSED, AND AVAILABLE FROM THE CONTROLLING
CARY, NC 27518JURISDICTION. 

GEOGRAPHIC COORDINATESOFTOWER: 6.  AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY, THERE WAS NO OBSERVABLE EVIDENCE OF PHONE: (919) 468-0112
ANY RECENT STREET OR SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIRS. FAX: (919) 466-5415VERTICAL. DATUM: NAVD1988 HORIZONTAL DATUM: NAD83

7.THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED TO SHOW THE INTERESTS OF AMERICAN
GROUNDELEVATION: 978.9

TOWER CORPORATION AND IMPROVEMENTS PROXIMAL TO SAID

INTERESTS. IT DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN AS-BUILT SURVEY OF THE THESE DRAWINGS AND/ORTHEACCOMPANYINGCOORDINATES AREBASEDONMINNESOTASTATEPLANE COORDINATES, SOUTH
ENTIRE PARENT PARCEL. SPECIFICATION ASINSTRUMENTS ORSERVICE ARETHEZONE, HENNEPIN COUNTY PROJECTION; BEARINGS AREBASED ONMINNESOTA

STATEPLANECOORDINATES, SOUTH ZONE, HENNEPIN COUNTY PROJECTION. EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OFAMERICAN TOWER. THEIR USEAND8.ALL BEARING AND DISTANCE CALLS ARE MEASURED UNLESS OTHERWISE
PUBLICATION SHALL BERESTRICTED TOTHEORIGINAL SITENOTED. FLOODPLAIN: FORWHICH THEY AREPREPARED. ANYUSEORDISCLOSURE9.UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, UTILITY POLES DID NOT IDENTIFYPERTHEFEMA FLOODPLAIN MAPS, THESITE ISLOCATED INANAREA DESIGNATED OTHER THAN THAT WHICH RELATES TOAMERICAN TOWER OROWNERSHIP. ASZONEX. THESPECIFIED CARRIER ISSTRICTLY PROHIBITED. TITLE TOT10. AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY THERE WAS SIGNIFICANT SNOW COVER. COMMUNITY PANELNO. : 27053C0314FDATED: 11/04/2016 THESE DOCUMENTS SHALL REMAIN THEPROPERTY OF

THERE MAY BE IMPROVEMENTS THAT EXIST BUT ARE NOT SHOWN ON AMERICAN TOWER WHETHER ORNOT THEPROJECT IS
BOUNDARY NOTE SURVEY DUE TO THE SNOW COVER. EXECUTED. NEITHER THEARCHITECT NORTHEENGINEER WILL
THISSURVEYDOESNOTCONSTITUTE ABOUNDARYSURVEYOFTHEPARENT

BEPROVIDING ON-SITE CONSTRUCTION REVIEW OFTHIS
TRACT. ANYPARENT TRACTPROPERTY LINES SHOWNHEREON AREFROM PROJECT. CONTRACTOR(S) MUST VERIFY ALLDIMENSIONS AND
SUPPLIED INFORMATION ANDARENOTFIELDVERIFIED. ADVISE AMERICAN TOWER OFANYDISCREPANCIES. ANYZONING INFORMATION

PRIOR ISSUANCE OFTHISDRAWING ISSUPERSEDED BYTHEENCROACHMENT STATEMENT
LATEST VERSION ONFILE WITH AMERICAN TOWER. ATTHETIMEOFTHESURVEY THEREWEREVISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS AS

FOLLOWS: 

A. THEFENCEALONGTHEWESTERLY ENCROACHES BEYOND THEPARENT PARCEL ZONING INFORMATION NOT PROVIDED AT TIME OF SURVEY. VICINITY MAPPARENT PARCEL COMPOUND DETAIL REV. DESCRIPTIONBYDATEB. THEACCESS EASEMENTASPROVIDED GOESTHROUGH ACURBISLAND WHICH 123
WOULDBEREMEDIEDBYTHEAS-SURVEYED ACCESS EASEMENTSHOWN HEREON. NTS PRELIMBCO02/ 20/190

001000' 2000' 020' 40' REVISIONSDMS03/ 15/191LEGAL DESCRIPTION
FINALBCO05/14/192

PARENT PARCEL - AS PROVIDED: ( per Coral Report) 
SCALE: 1"=1000' (11X17) SCALE: 1"=20' (11X17) That part of Lot 27, Auditor' sSubdivision Number One Hundred Thirty- three (133), Hennepin County, Minnesota, described as beginning at the Southeast corner of Block 1, SENN

1"=500' (22X34) ADDITION; thence along the Easterly extension of the Southerly line of said Block 1a distance of 85 feet; thence Northerly parallel with the East line ofsaid Block 1 to the Northerly 1"=10' (22X34) ATC SITE NUMBER: line of said Lot 27; thence Westerly along said Northerly line to the East line of said Block 1; thence Southerly along said East line to the point of beginning. 

Contains 18,664+/- SQ. FT. or 0.43+/- Acres. 

81418
ATC LEASE AREA - AS PROVIDED & AS SURVEYED: ( Per Memorandum of Amendment No. 2 to Option- Lease Agreement Inst. No. 3597900) 

The southerly 85.00 feet of the following described property ( said 85.00 feet being measured along the east and west lines of the following described property): That part of Lot 27,
ATC SITE NAME: Auditor'sSubdivision Number One Hundred Thirty- three (133), Hennepin County, Minnesota, described as beginning at the Southeast corner of Block 1, Senn Addition; thence

along the Easterly extension of the Southerly line of said Block 1a distance of 85 feet; thence Northerly parallel with the East line of said Block 1 to the Northerly line of said Lot 27; 

thence Westerly along said Northerly line to the East line of said Block 1; thence Southerly along said East line to the point of beginning. Contains 7,007+/- SQ. FT. or 0.16+/- SHOREWOOD MN
Acres. 

ACCESS EASEMENT - AS PROVIDED:( Per Memorandum of Amendment No. 2 to Option- Lease Agreement Inst. No. 3597900) 

The westerly 12.00 feet of that part of Lot 27, Auditor' sSubdivision Number One Hundred Thirty- three (133), Hennepin County, Minnesota, described as beginning at the Southeast SITE ADDRESS: 
corner of Block 1, Senn Addition; thence along the Easterly extension of the Southerly line of said Block 1a distance of 85 feet; thence Northerly parallel with the East line of said

24283 SMITHTOWN RD. Block 1 to the Northerly line of said Lot 27; thence Westerly along said Northerly line to the East line of said Block 1; thence Southerly along said East line to the point of beginning.

Contains 1,689+/- SQ. FT. or 0.04+/- Acres EXCELSIOR, MN 55331
ACCESS EASEMENT - AS SURVEYED: SURVEY CERTIFICATE: 
A 12.00 foot wide access easement over, under and across that part of Lot 27, Auditor' sSubdivision Number One Hundred Thirty- three (133), Hennepin County, Minnesota, THIS ISTOCERTIFY THAT O'MALLEY & KRON LAND
described as follows: Commencing at the Southeast corner of Block 1, SENN ADDITION; thence North 76 degrees 00 minutes 11 seconds East, assumed bearing, along the

SURVEYORS, INC. AT THE REQUEST AND FOReasterly extension of the Southerly line of said Block 1, adistance of85.00 feet; thence North 00 degrees 07 minutes 11 seconds East, parallel with the East line of said Block 1, a

distance of 202.12 feet, to the point of beginning of the easement tobe described; thence continue North 00 degrees 07 minutes 11 seconds East, along said parallel line, 25.13 EXCLUSIVE USE OFAMERICAN TOWER CORP., HAS
feet, to the southerly line of HENNEPIN COUNTY STATE AID HIGHWAY NO. 19, PLAT 57; thence South 74 degrees 55 minutes 27 seconds West, along last described southerly PERFORMED THIS AS-BUILT SURVEY OFTHE
line, 12.43 feet; thence South 00 degrees 07 minutes 11 seconds West, parallel with said East line of Block 1, a distance of13.13 feet; thence South 72 degrees 15 minutes 17 LEASE AREA, FROM THE RECORD SOURCES AND
seconds West, 74.00 feet, to said East line of Block 1; thence South 00 degrees 07 minutes 11 seconds West, along said East line, 123.89 feet, to apoint 85.00 feet northerly of

ACTUAL FIELD SURVEY ON2/19/2019 INsaid Southeast corner of Block 1, as measured along said East line; thence North 76 degrees 00 minutes 11 seconds East, parallel with said easterly extension of the Southerly line

of Block 1, adistance of 12.37 feet, to aline drawn 12.00 feet easterly of, as measured ata right angle to and parallel with, said East line of Block 1; thence North 00 degrees 07 ACCORDANCE WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS
minutes 11 seconds East, along last described parallel line, 112.13 feet; thence North 72 degrees 15 minutes 17 seconds East, 74.00 feet, to the point of beginning. FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS. ALL LINEAR
Contains 2,534+/- SQ. FT. or 0.06+/- Acres AND ANGULAR VALUES SHOWN ARE BASED UPON

DEED ORRECORD INFORMATION UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED. 

NOTES CORRESPONDING TOTITLE REPORT SIGNED) _______________________________ 42
BENJAMIN C. O'MALLEY

THE CORAL REPORT ISSUED BY LINCOLN ABSTRACT & SETTLEMENT SERVICES AS FILE NUMBER 19104669MN AND A SEARCHED FROM DATE OF MINNESOTA REGISTRATION 42300
6/1/1979 TO 2/12/2019 CONTAINS THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTION ITEMS: 

Mortgages: 
Type: Mortgage
Mortgagee: Bridgewater Bank
Mortgagor: Fish & Son Properties, LLC
Amount: $ 150,000.00
Dated: September 19, 2018 Recorded/ Filed: September 25, 2018
Document#: T05563359 ( APPLIES TO PARENT PARCEL - AS PROVIDED) 
Affected by: 
1. Assignment of Rents recorded Septemeber 25, 2018 as Instrument Number T05563360. ( APPLIES TO PARENT PARCEL - AS PROVIDED) SURVEY LOGO: 
Liens/Judgments: 
None Found of Record. O'MALLEY & KRONLANDSURVEYORS, INC. 
Lease/ Easements: 10042NDSTREETSE1. Option- Lease Agreement between Richard A. Moore and Chicago Title Insurance Co. dated January 15, 1982 and recorded December 21, 1982 as Instrument 64760996. ( APPLIES TO PART OF PARENT PARCEL, REVISED BY INSTRUMENT NO. 3597900, NOT SHOWN ON SURVEY) WILLMAR, MN56201
2. Option- Lease Amendment between Richard A, Moore and Colleen Moore and Chicago Title Insurance Co. dated October 11, 1983 and recorded November 8, 1983 PH. 320-235-4012as Instrument 4843529. ( NO DESCRIPTION FOR LEASE AREA PROVIDED, PARKING EASEMENT AS SHOWN ON SURVEY) 
3. Assignment and Assumption of Lease between Chicago Title Insurance Company and Minneapolis SMSA Limited Partnership dated September 28, 1984 and WWW.OMALLEY-KRON.COM
recorded April 16, 1985 as Instrument 4985882. ( APPLIES TO PART OF PARENT PARCEL, REVISED BY INSTRUMENT NO. 3597900, NOT SHOWN ON 6SURVEY) 
4. Ninety- Nine Year Lease between James J. Heiland and Jane C. Heiland and Richard A. Moore and Colleen Moore dated December 10, 1986 and recorded June 2, 

DRAWN BY: B.C.O. 1987 as Instrument 5274985. ( APPLIES TO PART OF PARENT PARCEL, REVISED BY INSTRUMENT NO. 3597900, NOT SHOWN ON SURVEY, PARKING B
EASEMENT PER INSTRUMENT NO. 4843529 AS SHOWN ON SURVEY) A
5. Memorandum of Amendment No.2 to Option- Lease Agreement between Colleen Moore, Jeffrey C. Williams and Verizon Wireless ( VAW) d/b/a Verizon Wireless APPROVED BY:B.C.O. 
dated August 30, 2002 and recorded September 5, 2002 in Book at Page as Instrument 3597900. ( APPLIES TO ATC LEASE AREA AND ACCESS EASEMENT AS
PROVIDED) DATE DRAWN:2/20/2019
6. Memorandum of Amendment No.3 between Fish & Son Properties, LLC and Verizon Wireless ( VAW) LLC d/b/a Verizon Wireless dated November 14, 2008 and
recorded February 4, 2009 as Instrument T4612476. ( APPLIES TO PARENT PARCEL - AS PROVIDED) ATC JOB NO: 814187. There are no other leases or easements found of record. 

Other: 
1. Matters set forth on Plat entitled Plat of Auditor' sSubdivision Number 133 recorded December 8, 1924 in Book 82 at Page 120. (UNDERLYING PLAT) AS-BUILT/TITLEAND
2. Matters set forth on Plat entitled Echo Hills 2nd Addition recorded March 28, 1955 in Book 134 at Page 17. (ADJACENT PLAT) 
3. Matters set forth on Plat entitled Plat ofHennepin County State Aid Highway recorded September 26, 1985 in Book 2243 at Page 668434 .( RIGHT OF WAY PLAT C
FOR C.S.A.H. NO. 19) SURVEY PLANT BOUNDARY PLAN
4. Matters set forth on Plat entitled Senn Addition recorded October 2, 1990 as Instrument 9665. ( ADJACENT PLAT) E 4
5. Application to Register Title recorded May 31, 1994 as Instrument 6292964. ( NO ITEMS TO PLOT) GN
4. Affidavit of Identity and Survivorship recorded January 6, 1995 as Instrument 6384494. ( NO ITEMS TO PLOT) AC
5. Application to Register Title recorded April 18, 1995 as Instrument 2602560. ( PARENT PARCEL AS PROVIDED) 0040' 80' 
6. Final Certificate ofCondemnation recorded August 29, 2008 as Instrument 4525167. ( HIGHWAY, DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT AS SHOWN ON SURVEY) 

SHEET NUMBER: REVISION: 
OHW

SCALE: 1"=40' (11X17) V-101 21"=20' (22X34) 



PROJECT SUMMARY
FIELD SURVEY DATE:  02/19/2019

SITE ADDRESS: 24283 SMITHTOWN RD, EXCELSIOR, MN 55331- 8874

PARCEL INFORMATION

OWNER: FISH & SON PROPERTIES LLC

OWNER ADDRESS: 70 FLORENCE DR, TONKA BAY, MN 55331

APN: 3311723140005
INSTRUMENT NO.: T05450322 ATCTOWER SERVICES, INC. 
TOTAL AREAS: SITELOCATION 3500 REGENCY PARKWAY

SUITE 100
CARY, NC 27518

PHONE: (919) 468-0112
FAX: (919) 466-5415GEOGRAPHIC COORDINATES OF TOWER: 

VERTICAL. DATUM: NAVD 1988 HORIZONTAL DATUM: NAD83 THESE DRAWINGS AND/ORTHEACCOMPANYING
GROUND ELEVATION: 978.9 SPECIFICATION ASINSTRUMENTS ORSERVICE ARETHE

EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OFAMERICAN TOWER. THEIR USEAND
COORDINATES ARE BASED ON MINNESOTA STATE PLANE COORDINATES, SOUTH ZONE, HENNEPIN COUNTY PROJECTION; BEARINGS ARE BASED PUBLICATION SHALL BERESTRICTED TOTHEORIGINAL SITE
ON MINNESOTA STATE PLANE COORDINATES, SOUTH ZONE, HENNEPIN COUNTY PROJECTION. FORWHICH THEY AREPREPARED. ANYUSEORDISCLOSURE

OTHER THAN THAT WHICH RELATES TOAMERICAN TOWER OR
FLOODPLAIN: THESPECIFIED CARRIER ISSTRICTLY PROHIBITED. TITLE TOT
PER THE FEMA FLOODPLAIN MAPS, THE SITE IS LOCATED IN AN AREA DESIGNATED AS ZONE X. THESE DOCUMENTS SHALL REMAIN THEPROPERTY OF
COMMUNITY PANEL NO. : 27053C0314FDATED: 11/04/2016 AMERICAN TOWER WHETHER ORNOT THEPROJECT IS

EXECUTED. NEITHER THEARCHITECT NORTHEENGINEER WILL
BOUNDARY NOTE BEPROVIDING ON-SITE CONSTRUCTION REVIEW OFTHIS

PROJECT. CONTRACTOR(S) MUST VERIFY ALLDIMENSIONS ANDTHIS SURVEY DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A BOUNDARY SURVEY OF THE PARENT TRACT. ANY PARENT TRACT PROPERTY LINES SHOWN HEREON
ADVISE AMERICAN TOWER OFANYDISCREPANCIES. ANYARE FROM SUPPLIED INFORMATION AND ARE NOT FIELD VERIFIED. 
PRIOR ISSUANCE OFTHISDRAWING ISSUPERSEDED BYTHE
LATEST VERSION ONFILE WITH AMERICAN TOWER. ENCROACHMENT STATEMENT

AT THE TIME OF THE SURVEY THERE WERE VISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS AS FOLLOWS: 

A. THE FENCE ALONG THE WESTERLY ENCROACHES BEYOND THE PARENT PARCEL VICINITY MAPPARENT PARCEL COMPOUND DETAIL REV. DESCRIPTIONBYDATE
B. THE ACCESS EASEMENT AS PROVIDED GOES THROUGH A CURB ISLAND WHICH 123NTS PRELIMBCO02/ 20/19WOULD BE REMEDIED BY THE AS-SURVEYED ACCESS EASEMENT SHOWN HEREON. 0

001000' 2000' 020' 40' REVISIONSDMS03/ 15/191
FINALBCO05/14/192

SCALE: 1"=1000' (11X17) SCALE: 1"=20' (11X17) 
1"=500' (22X34) 1"=10' (22X34) ATC SITE NUMBER: 

81418
ATC SITE NAME: 

SHOREWOOD MN

SITE ADDRESS: 
24283 SMITHTOWN RD. 
EXCELSIOR, MN 55331

SURVEY CERTIFICATE: 
THIS ISTOCERTIFY THAT O'MALLEY & KRON LAND
SURVEYORS, INC. AT THE REQUEST AND FOR
EXCLUSIVE USE OFAMERICAN TOWER CORP., HAS
PERFORMED THIS AS-BUILT SURVEY OFTHE
LEASE AREA, FROM THE RECORD SOURCES AND
ACTUAL FIELD SURVEY ON2/19/2019 IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS
FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS. ALL LINEAR
AND ANGULAR VALUES SHOWN ARE BASED UPON
DEED ORRECORD INFORMATION UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED. 

SIGNED) _______________________________ 
BENJAMIN C. O'MALLEY
MINNESOTA REGISTRATION 42300

SURVEY LOGO: 

O'MALLEY & KRONLANDSURVEYORS, INC. 
10042NDSTREETSE
WILLMAR, MN56201
PH. 320-235-4012
WWW.OMALLEY-KRON.COM

DRAWN BY: B.C.O. B
A

APPROVED BY:B.C.O. 

DATE DRAWN:2/20/2019

ATC JOB NO: 81418

EXISTINGCONDITIONS AND
C TOPOGRAPHIC PLANSURVEY PLANT
E 4
GN

AC
0040' 80' 

SHEET NUMBER: REVISION: 
OHW

SCALE: 1"=40' (11X17) V-102 21"=20' (22X34) 

















x>286<!i>286<!o>CMBOL!.!TJH<!b>22?? 



x>286<!i>286<!o>CMBOL!.!TJH<!b>22?? 



x>286<!i>286<!o>CMBOL!.!TJH<!b>22?? 



x>286<!i>286<!o>CMBOL!.!TJH<!b>22?? 



x>286<!i>286<!o>CMBOL!.!TJH<!b>22?? 



x>286<!i>286<!o>CMBOL!.!TJH<!b>22?? 



RESOLUTION22-121
CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGACONDITIONALUSEPERMIT
FORANANTENNACOLLOCATIONONANEXISTINGMONOPOLEAND

RELATEDEQUIPMENTAT24283SMITHTOWNROAD

WHEREAS, SMJInternational, LLC., onbehalf ofAT&T, hasapplied toaddnine
telecommunication antennas andotherequipment inatriangular arrayontheexisting
monopole andaddrelated ground equipment ontheproperty legally described as:  

Lot27, Auditor’sSubdivision No. OneHundred Thirty-three (133), Hennepin County,  
Minnesota, described asbeginning atthesoutheast cornerofBlock1, SennAddition;  
thence alongtheeasterly extension ofthesoutherly lineofsaidBlock1adistance of85
feet; thencenortherly parallel withtheeast lineofsaidBlock1tothenortherly lineof
saidLot27; thencewesterly alongsaidnortherly linetotheeastlineofsaidBlock1;  
thence southerly alongsaideastlinetothepointofbeginning.  

Subject toalease agreement datedJanuary 15, 1982andfiledforrecordDecember 21,  
1982asCounty Recorder Document No4760996 infavorofChicago TitleInsurance
Company, amended byleaseamendment datedJanuary 15, 1982andfiledforrecord
November 8, 1983asCounty Recorder Document No. 4843529; withassignment and
assumption ofthevendee’sinterest insaidleaseinfavorofMinneapolis SMSALimited
Partnership, aDelaware Limited Partnership, datedSeptember 28, 1984andfiledfor
recordApril16, 1985asCounty Recorder Document No. 4985882; (the “Property”) and

WHEREAS, theapplicant proposes tocollocate theirequipment onandnear the
existing monopole tower; and

WHEREAS, afterrequired noticeapublichearing washeldandtheapplication
reviewed bythePlanning Commission ataregular meeting heldonNovember 15,  
2022, theminutes ofthemeeting areonfileatCityHall; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil considered theapplication atitsregular meeting on
November 28, 2022, atwhich timethePlanning Director’smemorandum andthe
Planning Commission’srecommendations werereviewed andcomments wereheardby
theCityCouncil fromtheApplicant, thepublicandCitystaff; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDBYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA FINDS ASFOLLOWS:  

FINDINGSOFFACT

1. Thesubject property islocated inaC -1General Commercial district, which
allows antenna collocations subject totheapproval ofaconditional usepermit.  

2. Theapplicant’sproposal isidentified onplansandmaterials submitted totheCity
onSeptember 29, 2022andOctober 5and18, 2022 (the “Plans”).    



CONCLUSIONS

1. TheApplicant’splanshavesatisfied thecriteria ofaconditional usepermit to
collocate antennas under theShorewood CityCode.  

2. TheApplicant’splans indicate thecollocation wouldbecompatible withthe
neighborhood andwouldnottendtodepreciate thearea.  

3. Theapplication wouldnotoverburden thecity’sservice capacity andexisting public
services andstreets.  

4. Based upontheforegoing, theCityCouncil hereby grants totheApplicant a
conditional usepermit tocollocate additional antennas, radio receiving unitsand
related equipment onthetowerandonanewequipment platform within theexisting
fenced areaasshownonthePlans, subject tothefollowing:  

a. Theapplicant maynotproceed withimprovements prior toissuance ofrequired
permits.  

b. Prior toissuance ofpermits, theapplicant shall revise theplansconsistent with
citycodeandasfollows:  
1) Provide athird-partyspecial inspector andeitherstructural drawings

stamped byanengineer orastructural report showing thatthetowercan
support theadditional antennas andequipment.  

2) Theantennas, structural reinforcements, andallequipment installed onthe
towershallbepainted orfactory coated tomatch theexisting monopole.  

3) Thefixture details forthelightsproposed ontheground equipment shallbe
provided andmust indicate fullcut-offfixtures thataremotion activated.    

4) Theground equipment, otherappurtenances andtheicebridge shallbe
factory coated orpainted tomatch theaccessory building.  

5) Addaminimum ofthree, six-footconifers tohelpscreen theadditional
equipment fromtheparkproperty tothesouthandnotethatdeadtreesshall
beremoved.  

c. Theapplicant shallnot install anyoftheantennas orrelated equipment onthe
towerduring osprey nesting season orotherwise disturb thenest.      

d. Theapplicant shallprovide 24-houremergency contact information andthe
information shallbekeptcurrent andupdated asnecessary.  

e. Theapplicant shalloperate thegenerator inconformance withsection 1201.03
Subd. 2mofCityCode.  

f. Theapplicant shallnotinstall anylightsonthetower (unless required bythe
FAA) andonlymotion-activated, fullcut-offlightsshallbeinstalled onthe
ground equipment.    

g. Alldisturbance ofthesiteshallberestored topreconstruction condition bythe
endofthegrowing season.  

5. TheCityClerk ishereby authorized anddirected torecordacertified copyofthis
resolution withHennepin County.  

2



ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA
this28thdayofNovember, 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk

3



5C
MEETING TYPE
Regular MeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Comprehensive Plan Amendment and Zoning Amendment fora
concurrent detachment/annexation ofaparcel fromtheCityof
Chanhassen totheCityofShorewood

Location: 3411723440052 (Northportionof6200Cardinal Drive)  
Applicant: CarlZinn

Meeting Date:   November 28, 2022

Prepared by:    MarieDarling, Planning Director

Review Deadline: January 27, 2023

Attachments:    Planning Memorandum fromtheNovember 15, 2022Meeting
UtilityAgreement withChanhassen
Resolution forConcurrent Detachment Attachment
Resolution forComprehensive PlanAmendment
Ordinance forZoning MapAmendment
Resolution forUtility Agreement

Background:  Seeattached planning memorandum fordetailed background onthisrequest.   

Required forthisapplication are:  
theapprovalofthecomprehensive planamendment forconcurrent
detachment/annexation andapplication oflow-density residential landuseto
thenewlyannexed property
theapproval ofazoningmapamendment toapply theR-1Czoning district to
thenewlyannexed property
aseweragreement between theapplicant, theCityofChanhassen andthe
CityofShorewood.  Itwouldapply totheproperty beingannexed andthe
property tothenorththatisalready withinShorewood andwouldbe
consolidated withtheproperty beingannexed prior toissuance ofapermit.    

TheChanhassen CityCouncil isreviewing theresolution fortheconcurrent
detachment/annexation andtheutilityagreement attheirmeeting onNovember 28, 2022.  

Planning Commission Public Hearing and Public Testimony:  
AttheNovember 15, 2022meeting, thePlanning Commission votedunanimously to
recommend approval ofthedetachment/annexation, comprehensive planamendment and
zoningmapamendment.  Thecommission doesnothearrequests forutilityagreements.  The
applicant waspresentatthemeeting andspoke infavoroftherequest.  Noonefromthe
public requested tospeak.    

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

C:\\Users\\bpricco\\AppData\\Local\\Microsoft\\Windows\\INetCache\\Content.Outlook\\F4DJN8JM\\CAFMemo.docx



Financial orBudget Considerations:  Theimpact tothebudget isminimal asthetaxes
collected wouldbeforoneadditional buildable lot.  Thecostoftheapplication iscoveredby
theapplication fees.  

Recommendation / Action Requested:  StaffandthePlanning Commission recommend
approval oftherequest.  

Proposed motion:  Movetoadopt theattached resolutions andordinance toapprove a
Comprehensive PlanAmendment forconcurrent detachment ofa .4acreparcel from
Chanhassen andannexation intoShorewood, theapplication ofthelowdensity residential
landuse, theapplication oftheR-1Czoning districtandtheutilityagreement toservethe
property withutilities provided bytheCityofChanhassen.   

Anyactiononthisrequest would requireamajority ofthefullCityCouncil.  

Next Steps and Timelines:  Iftheitemisapproved, theCitystaffwillsendtherequest tothe
Metropolitan Council andthestateOfficeofAdministrative Hearings.  























































CITYOFCHANHASSEN
RESOLUTIONNO. 2022-XX

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
RESOLUTIONNO. 22-122

AJOINTRESOLUTIONREQUESTINGCONCURRENTDETACHMENTFROM
CHANHASSENANDANNEXATIONINTOSHOREWOODOFCERTAINLANDS

PURSUANTTOMINNESOTASTATUTESSECTION414.061

WHEREAS, theproperty located at 6200Cardinal Avenue (PID34-117-23-44- 
0052) iscurrently within theCityofChanhassen andHennepin County andislegally
described as:  

ThatpartofLot87, Auditor’sSubdivision Number 135, Hennepin County,  
Minnesota, described asfollows:  Commencing atthesoutheast cornerofsaidLot
87; thencewestalong thesouth linethereof tothesouthwest corner thereof;  
thence northalong thewest linethereof, adistance of50feet; thence inastraight
lineeasterly toapointontheEast line ofsaidlot50 feetnorthofthesoutheast
corner thereof; thence southalong theeast linethereof, tothepointofbeginning.    
And, ThatpartofLot89, Auditor’sSubdivision Number 135, Hennepin County,  
Minnesota, described asfollows:  Commencing atthesouthwest cornerofsaidLot
89; thence northalong thewest line50feet; thence easterly andparallel with the
southerlylineadistanceof49feet; thencesouth79, 41’ 43” westadistance of
51feet; thence westalong thesoutherly lineofsaidlotadistance of40feettothe
pointofbeginning.  (the “Annexation Property”)  

WHEREAS, theAnnexation Property isapproximately . 4 acres insize, shown
graphically onExhibitAattached hereto andincorporated herein islocated intheCityof
Chanhassen; and

WHEREAS, theAnnexation Property islocated alongthenortherly borderof
Chanhassen andislocated adjacent totheCityofShorewood; and

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood andtheCityofChanhassen want theentire
Annexation Parcel tobelocated inthecorporate limitsoftheCityofShorewood; and

WHEREAS, theCitiesofChanhassen andShorewood wanttomodify theirmutual
municipal boundary topermit theAnnexation Parcel tobelocated entirely within
Shorewood; and



WHEREAS, tomodify theboundary, theCityofChanhassen desires todetach and
theCityofShorewood desires toannex theAnnexation Parcel pursuant toMinnesota
Statutes §414.061.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED:  

1. TheCitiesofChanhassen andShorewood jointly request thattheMinnesota Office
ofAdministrative Hearings – Municipal Boundary Adjustment Unitconcurrently
detach theAnnexation Property fromtheCityofChanhassen andannex thesame
totheCityofShorewood attheearliest possible date.  

2. TheCityAttorney fortheCityofShorewood isauthorized tosubmit thisresolution
along withallappropriate application materials totheMinnesota Officeof
Administrative Hearings – Municipal Boundary Adjustment Unitforthepurposes
setforthherein.  

thAdopted bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofChanhassen onthe28 dayofNovember,  
2022.  

ATTEST:  

KimMeuwissen, CityClerk EliseRyan, Mayor

MOTION BY:      SECONDED BY:        

YES NO ABSENT



Adopted bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood onthe ___ dayof ____________,  
2022.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

Sandie Thone, CityClerk EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator



EXHIBITA – TheAnnexation Property



RESOLUTION22-123

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGACOMPREHENSIVEPLANAMENDMENTFORTHE
PROPERTYONTHENORTHPORTIONOF6200CARDINALAVENUE

3411723440052)  

WHEREAS, CarlZinn (Applicant), hassubmitted arequest forcomprehensive planamendment
foraconcurrent detachment/annexation andtoapply thelowdensity landusedesignation (the
Request) fortheproperty legallydescribed as:  

ThatpartofLot87, Auditor’sSubdivision Number 135, Hennepin County, Minnesota,  
described asfollows:  Commencing atthesoutheast cornerofsaidLot87; thence west
alongthesouth linethereof tothesouthwest corner thereof; thencenorthalongthewest
linethereof, adistance of50feet; thence inastraight lineeasterly toapointontheEast
lineofsaidlot50feetnorthofthesoutheast corner thereof; thence south alongtheeast
line thereof, tothepointofbeginning.  And, ThatpartofLot89, Auditor’sSubdivision
Number 135, Hennepin County, Minnesota, described asfollows:  Commencing atthe
southwest cornerofsaidLot89; thencenorthalongthewest line50feet; thenceeasterly
andparallelwiththesoutherlylineadistanceof49feet; thencesouth79, 41’ 43” westa
distance of51feet; thence westalongthesoutherly lineofsaidlotadistance of40feetto
thepointofbeginning (the “Subject Property”;  And,   

WHEREAS, theRequest hasbeensubmitted inthemanner required forthedevelopment of
landunder theShorewood CityCodeandunder Chapter 462ofMinnesota Statutes, andall
proceedings havebeendulyconsistent thereunder; and,  

WHEREAS, saidRequest isconsistent inthemanner ofamendments totheShorewood
Comprehensive Planandtheregulations andrequirements ofthelawsoftheStateof
Minnesota andtheCityCodeoftheCityofShorewood fortheapprovalofsucharequest.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood thatthe
Request foraComprehensive PlanAmendment toapplythelanduseclassification LowDensity
Residential ontheparcel recently annexed intotheCityofShorewood, subject totherequired
comment period forallaffected jurisdictions andreviewbytheMetropolitan Council;  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOODthis28thdayof
November 28, 2022.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



CITY OF SHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA

ORDINANCE NO. 595

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 1201.09SUBD. 2.   
OFTHE SHOREWOOD ZONING CODE – THE SHOREWOOD ZONING MAP

3411723440052)  

Section1.  Section 1201.09Subd. 2. oftheShorewood CityCodeishereby amended toinclude
theproperty described asfollows intotheR-1C, single family residential zoning district:  

ThatpartofLot87, Auditor’sSubdivisionNumber135, HennepinCounty, Minnesota, describedas
follows:  CommencingatthesoutheastcornerofsaidLot87; thencewestalongthesouthline
thereoftothesouthwestcornerthereof; thencenorthalongthewestlinethereof, adistanceof50
feet; thenceinastraightlineeasterlytoapointontheEastlineofsaidlot50feetnorthofthe
southeastcornerthereof; thencesouthalongtheeastlinethereof, tothepointofbeginning.    
And, ThatpartofLot89, Auditor’sSubdivisionNumber135, HennepinCounty, Minnesota,  
describedasfollows:  CommencingatthesouthwestcornerofsaidLot89; thencenorthalongthe
westline50feet; thenceeasterlyandparallelwiththesoutherly lineadistanceof49feet; thence
south79, 41’ 43” westadistanceof51feet; thencewestalongthesoutherlylineofsaidlota
distanceof40feettothepointofbeginning.    

Section2.  ThattheZoningAdministrator isherebyauthorized torevise theZoning Mapofthe
CityofShorewood toinclude theproperty intheR-1C, single familyresidential zoning district.  

Section3.  ThatthisOrdinance shallbeinfullforceandeffectuponpublishing intheOfficial
Newspaper oftheCityofShorewood.  

ndADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OFSHOREWOOD this28 dayof
November, 2022.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



RESOLUTION22-124

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGAUTILITYAGREEMENTFORTHEPROPERTIES
KNOWNAS3411723440050AND3411723440052

WHEREAS, CarlZinn (Applicant), hassubmitted arequest toservetheproperty withutilities
fromtheCityofChanhassen (theRequest) fortheproperty legallydescribed as:  

ThatpartofLot87, Auditor’sSubdivision Number 135, Hennepin County, Minnesota,  
described asfollows:  Commencing atthesoutheast cornerofsaidLot87; thencewest
alongthesouth linethereof tothesouthwest corner thereof; thencenorthalongthewest
linethereof, adistanceof132 feet; thenceatrightanglesdueEast33feet; thence ina
straight linenortheasterly toapointontheeast lineofsaidLot, 165feetnorthofthe
southeast corner thereof; thencesouthalongtheeastlinethereof, tothepointof
beginning.  AndThatpartofLot89, Auditor’sSubdivision Number 135, Hennepin County,  
Minnesota, described asfollows:  Commencing atthesouthwest cornerofsaidLot89;  
thence northalong thewest linethereof, adistanceof165feet; thenceatrightanglesdue
eastadistance of70feet; thence southwesterly toapointonthesouth lineofsaid lot,  
distant40feeteasterly, alongsaidsouth linefromthesouthwest corner thereof, thence
westalongsaidsouth linetothepointofbeginning (the “Subject Property”);  And,   

WHEREAS, theRequest forutilities fromtheCityofChanhassen hasbeenreviewed andfound
tobeappropriate astheSubject Property’saccess tosewer iscompromised bygradeanda
tieredretaining wallandwater isnotavailable inthearea; and,   

WHEREAS, saidCitiesofChanhassen andShorewood areamenable toanagreement toserve
theproperty withutilities fromChanhassen

WHEREAS, saidcities’ staffhasprepared autilityagreement withthespecific conditions listed.    

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCounciloftheCityofShorewood thatthe
Request forautilityagreement fortheSubject Property isapproved including theconditions in
theagreement;  

BEITFURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE CityCouncil hereby authorizes theMayorandCity
Clerktoexecute theagreement onbehalfoftheCityofShorewood.    

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOODthis28thdayof
November, 2022.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

Sandie Thone, City Clerk


	Agenda
	2A Minutes Nov. 7 Work Session
	2B Minutes Nov. 14 Work Session
	2C Minutes Nov. 14 Canvas Board
	2D Minutes Nov. 14 Regular Mtg
	2E Verified Claims
	2F LEO Matt Van Lith
	2G Accept Donation
	2H Water Connections
	2I City Hall Holiday Schedule
	4A Minutes Park Comm Mtg
	5A Minutes Planning Comm Mtg
	5B CUP to Collocate Antennas
	5C Zoning Amendment



